ZEBULON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AGENDA
April 7, 2025
6:00pm

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

III. SCHOOL RECOGNITION

A. Zebulon Middle School
1. Chloe Brooks — Student
2. Maryann Martin — Teacher

IV. MAYOR’S RECOGNITION
A. Main Street Champion

1. Patricia Roberson — Honoree

V. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

All wishing to speak should sign up prior to 5:50 pm. The comment period will be no
longer than 15 minutes with speakers having three minutes each to speak. No speaker can
speak on a public hearing item or any item that would need to be discussed under closed
session. Speakers cannot give their minutes to another speaker.

VI. CONSENT

a. Staff Report
b. Resolution 2025-11

Action Requested: Adoption of All Consent Agenda [tems and Approval of
Resolution 2025-11

a. Staff Report
b. Contract to Purchase

Action Requested: Approval to Ratify the Contract to Purchase Property

Agenda Page #1



VII. NEW BUSINESS

a. Staff Report & Attachments
b. Resolution 2025-12

Action Requested: Consideration of Event and Waiver of Fees and Approval of
Resolution 20025-12

B. Parks & Recreation - Consideration of Non-Profit Event Rental

1. Angel Prints Annual Awareness Walk {GO TO ITEM
a. Staff Report & Attachments
b. Resolutions 2025-13

Action Requested: Consideration of Event and Waiver of Fees and Approval of
Resolution 2025-13

a. Staff Report & Attachments
b. Ordinance 2025-28

Action Requested: Approval of Ordinance 2025-28 to allow for Annexation
VIII. MANAGER’S REPORT

IX. BOARD COMMENTS

X. CLOSED SESSION FOR PERSONNEL DISCUSSION

As allowed by NC General Statute 143-318.11 for the purposes of personnel discussions.

Agenda Page #2



RETURN TO AGENDA

Agenda Page #3



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON RESOLUTION 2025-11
FoRTH CARGLINA PUBLIC AUCTION OF VEHICLES
APRIL 7, 2025
Topic: Resolution 2025-11—Authorize Public Auction of Vehicles

Prepared by: Mary Duffy, Public Works Contracts Manager
Presented by: Tim Owens, Interim Public Works Director
Approved by: Gilbert Todd, Jr., Town Manager

Executive Summary:

The Board of Commissioners will consider approval of four vehicles for sale as surplus
through the State Surplus Property auction process. The vehicles include three Dodge
Chargers from the Police Department and a Ford F-250 from the Public Works
Department, which have been replaced with new vehicles.

The options before the Board include the following:

1. Approve the sale by auction of the four vehicles — Resolution 2025-11
2. Disallow the declaration of the vehicles as surplus.

Background:

For FY 2025, the Board of Commissioners approved the purchase of new vehicles within
the Police and Public Works Departments. With the arrival of these vehicles, the following
vehicles are no longer needed and should be sold:

2015 Dodge Charger — VIN 2C3CDXATXFH901906 — 87,782 Miles (PD)
2017 Dodge Charger — VIN 2C3CDXAT2HH660426 — 77,562 Miles (PD)
2018 Dodge Charger — VIN 2C3CDXKT7JH193511 — 81,329 Miles (PD)
2006 Ford F-250 — VIN 1FTSX21586EB66675 — 79,811 Miles (PW)

The Town has successfully sold vehicles and other property through the State Surplus
Property division of the North Carolina Department of Administration (NC DOA). This
method of disposal is recommended for passenger vehicles because it maximizes the
sale value of the vehicle while minimizing the Town’s labor investment and the risk
inherent in the vehicles remaining on Town property to be sold through other auction
methods.

Due to a potential sale value greater than $5,000, the Board must adopt a resolution
approving the sale of the vehicles as surplus property.

Fiscal Analysis:
All revenue from the sale of the vehicles would go into the Town’s General Fund.

Page 1 of 2
Agenda Page #4



STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON RESOLUTION 2025-11
NORTH CAROLINA PUBLIC AUCTION OF VEHICLES
APRIL 7, 2025

Policy Analysis:
N.C.G.S. § 160A-265 authorizes towns to sell or dispose of personal property.

N.C.G.S. § 160A-270(b) provides that the Board may adopt a resolution authorizing an
“appropriate city official” to dispose of personal property at public auction.

Section XIV of the Town of Zebulon Purchasing Manual describes the approved methods
and policies for the approval and disposal of surplus property, pursuant to Town
Ordinance 1998-27.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the resolution authorizing the Town Manager (or his
designee) to sell the four vehicles as surplus property through the State Surplus Property
division of NC DOA.

Attachment:
1. Resolution 2025-11

Page 2 of 2
Agenda Page #5



RESOLUTION 2025-11

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF ZEBULON BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AT PUBLIC AUCTION

WHEREAS, Chapter 160A, Article 12 of the North Carolina General Statutes authorizes
the Town of Zebulon (the “Town”), at the discretion of its board of commissioners (the “Board”),
to sell or dispose of personal property, without regard to the method or purpose of its acquisition
or to its intended or actual governmental or other prior use;

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.C.G.S.§160A-270, the Board may authorize an appropriate

town official to dispose of personal property through existing private or public electronic auction
services;

WHEREAS, the Town is the owner of the following four vehicles, which have reached the
end of their useful service lives and will no longer be utilized by the Town’s Police and Public
Works departments:

2015 Dodge Charger — VIN 2C3CDXATXFH901906
2017 Dodge Charger ~ VIN 2C3CDXAT2HH660426
2018 Dodge Charger — VIN 2C3CDXKT7JH193511
2006 Ford F-250 —VIN 1FTSX21586EB66675;

WHEREAS, the Town desires to sell the four (4) vehicles via electronic public auction and
designate the Town Manager (or his designee) as responsible for all aspects of such sale;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Zebulon, North Carolina
resolves that:

1. The four vehicles are hereby declared as surplus.
2. The sale of the vehicles to the highest bidder is hereby approved.

3. The Town authorizes the Town Manager (or his designee) to conduct all aspects of the
sale of the vehicles via the State Surplus Property division of the North Carolina
Department of Administration.

4. This Resolution shall take effect upon its passage.

Adopted this the 7" day of April, 2025.

Glenn L. York — Mayor

ATTEST:
SEAL

Town Clerk

Agenda Page #6



RETURN TO AGENDA

Agenda Page #7



S STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON LAND ACQUISITION:
NORTH GAROLINA 305 AND 307 S ARENDELL AVENUE
APRIL 7, 2025
Topic: Land Acquisition, 305 and 307 S Arendell Avenue
Speaker: Sheila Long, Parks and Recreation Director (if pulled from consent)
Prepared by: Sheila Long, Parks and Recreation Director
Approved by: Gilbert Todd, Jr., Town Manager

Executive Summary:
The Board of Commissioners will consider ratifying the contractto purchase 305 and 307
S Arendell Avenue per terms agreed upon by the Board at the March Work Session.

Background:
The Board of Commissioners authorized the Town Manager to agree to terms with the
owners of 305 and 307 S Arendell Ave at the March Work Session.

Policy Analysis:
Authority granted by N.C.G.S. § 160A-240.1, a municipality may acquire by any lawful
method the fee in real or personal property for the use by the municipality.

Play Zebulon: Parks & Recreation Master Plan

The Master Plan highlights the following recommendations:
e Subsystem: Community Park & Athletic Facilities

o Goal 2: Develop a new indoor, multi-use facility to support the expanding
needs and participation of a growing population.

o Goal 3: provide water-based recreation opportunities.

¢ Need for a multiuse recreation center.

o The Town’s growth rate is exceeding moderate Master Plan population
estimates. The Multiuse Recreation center is noted for year 9 and 10
(2030-31). Based on existing programming and community demand we
cannot wait 6 more years.

e Building a Splash Pad at Community Park or other existing park.

A site-specific plan for Community Park, the Community Center, and maintenance shop
should be completed with additional acquired land to establish the best use of all
properties and consider building a new multipurpose facility and splash pad amongst
these properties.

Financial Analysis:

The Town negotiated a purchase price equal to the appraised value of the properties,
$560,000. The FY 2025 budget allocated funds for land acquisition and no additional
funds are being requested to acquire 305 & 307 S Arendell Ave.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends the Board of Commissioners ratify the purchase agreement for 305
and 307 S Arendell Avenue and authorize staff and the Town attorney to close on the
properties per the agreed upon terms.

Attachment: Purchase Agreement

Page 1
Agenda Page #8



RETURN TO AGENDA

dotie O sgndture vedsdicator,

M REALH RN

ety 2 AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE
OF IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY

THIS AGREEMENT, including any and all addenda atiached hereto ("Agreement™), is by and berween
Town of Zebulon
a{n) A North Carolina Municipal Corporation ("Buyer™}, and
{(individual or State of formation and type of entity)
George Herbert Wilcox [11 and Mayra Wilcox (wife)
aln) individuals {"Seller”).
(individual or State of formation and type of entity)

(NOTE: if the Buyer or Seller is an entity, in order to form a binding agreement and complete a transaction, the entities listed
as Buyer or Seller in this Agreement should be validly formed and in good standing with the Secretary of State in the State of
formation of the entity.)

FOR AND IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL PROMISES SET FORTH HEREIN AND OTHER GOOD AND VALUABLE
CONSIDERATION, THE RECEIPT AND SUFFICIENCY OF WHICH ARE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED, THE PARTIES
HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Terms and Definitions: The terms listed below shall have the respective meaning given them as set forth adjacent 1o each

term.
(a) " El:ﬂllﬁtlx"' (Address) 308 SArendet! Ave. , Zebuloa, NC +/- LU Acres of real propesty, PIN # 7705438822, conveyed in Deed Book 17215/0984 Wake Cu.
307 S, Arendell Ave., Zebulan, NC += .85 Acres (real property and improvemena), PIN # 2705435356, conveyed in Deed Bl 17172/Pg. 2400, Wake ('o. Registry

Plat Refercnce: Lot(s) . Block or Section , as shown on Plat Book or Slide
at Page(s) . Wake County, consisting of _1.03 & .85 acres.

@ If this box is checked, "Property” shall mean that property described on Exhibit A attached hereto and incorporated
herewith by reference.

(For information purposes: (i} the tax parcel number of the Property is: 2705435522 (1.03 acres), 2705435356 (.85 Acres) -
and, (ii) some or all of the Property, consisting of approximately 1.03 and .85 acres, is described in Deed Book
. Page No. ) Wake County.)

together with all buildings and improvements thereon and all fixtures and appurtenances thereto and all personal property. if any,
itemized on Exhibit A.

) 560,000.00 (b) "Purchase Price” shall mean the sum of Five Hundred Sixty Thousand

Dollars,

payable on the following terms:
s 5,000.00 (i) "Earnest Money*' shall mean Five Thousand Dollars
or terms as follows: Check

The Earnest Money shall be deposited in ESCraw with

Investors Title Insurance Company (name of person/entity with whom
deposited- “Escrow Agent”) within five (5) calendar days of the Contract Date, 10 be applied as part
payment of the Purchase Price of the Property at Closing. or disbursed as agreed upon under the provisions
of Section 10 herein. Should Buyer fail to deliver the Eamest Money by the date required hereunder, or
should any check or other funds paid by Buyer be dishonored, for any reason, by the institution upon which

Page 1 of 9
This form jointly approved by: STANDARD FORM 580-T
North Carolina Bar Association's Real Property Section Revised 7/2023
North Carolina Association of REALTORS®, Inc, ©7/2024
Buyer initials Seller Initials 74
Lee & Atsociates Real Estate, S430 m PAvk Blvd Ralrigh NC 17607 52018008 (214136 Prons (P19uM31-44I8 Fax: Zetulon

5 3 RN
Seott Hadiey Proauced with Lone Wil Transactons, fRFR Edifin iy 7o Af ranwoad St Swte 2200, Datas TX 75201 www toott com

Agenda Page #9



RETURN TO AGENDA

AVBU MEHBIT wenhiatitn

the payment is drawn. Buyer shall have one (1) banking day after written notice of such dishonor 1o deliver
cash, official bank check, wire transfer or electronic transfer to the Escrow Agent. If Buyer fails to deliver
the required funds within one (1) banking day after written notice, then Scller may tenninate this
Agreement by written notice ta Buyer ot any time thereatter, provided Seller has not then received
acknowledgement by Escrow Agent of its receipt of funds from Buyer. If the Escrow Agent has not
delivered 1o the Seller the acknowledgement of Earmest Money on the last page of this Agreement by the
calendar day following the date the Eamest Money is required to be delivered hereunder, it shall be
presumed that the Eamest Money was not delivered by the required time (unless, upon the written request
of Seller. Escrow Agent can provide proof of its receipt of the Eamest Money by the required time). Buyer
and Seller consent 1o the disclosure by the Escrow Agent. to the parties to this Agreement, the Broker(s)
and any Buyer lender, of any material facts pertaining to the Eamest Money.

D ANY EARNEST MONEY DEPOSITED BY BUYER IN A TRUST ACCOUNT MAY BE
PLACED IN AN INTEREST BEARING TRUST ACCOUNT, AND: (check only ONE box)

’:3 ANY INTEREST EARNED THEREON SHALL BE APPLIED AS PART PAYMENT QF
THE PURCHASE PRICE OF THE PROPERTY AT CLOSING, OR DISBURSED AS AGREED
UPON UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 10 HEREIN, (Buyer's Taxpayer Identification
Number is: )

D ANY INTEREST EARNED THEREON SHALL BELONG TO THE ACCOQUNT HOLDER
IN CONSIDERATION OF THE EXPENSES INCURRED BY MAINTAINING SUCH
ACCOUNT AND RECORDS ASSOCIATED THEREWITH.

(ii) M&mmmmm secured by a deed of trust, said promissory hote in the amount of

S N/A Dollars
being payable over a term of years, with an amortization period of years. payable in
monthly installments of principal. together with accrued interest on the outstanding principal balance at
the rate of percent ( %) per annum in the
anount of § » with the first principal payment beginning on the first day of the
month next succeeding the date of Closing, or such other terms as may be set forth on Exhibit B, At any
time. the promissory note may be prepaid in whole or in part without penalty and without further
interest on the amounts prepaid from the date of such prepayment. (NOTE: In the event of Buyer's
subsequent default upon a promissory note and deed of trust given hereunder, Seller's remedies
may be limited to foreclosure of the Property. If the deed of trust given hereunder is subordinated
to senjor financing, the material terms of such financing must be set forth on Exhibit B. If such
senior financing is subsequently foreclosed, the Seller may have no remedy to recover under the
note.)

(iti) Casl, balance of Purchase Price, at Closing in the amount of Five Hundred Fifty-Five
$ ____555,000.00 Thousand Dollars.

Buyer, at Buyer's expense, shall be entitled to pursue qualification for and approval of any loan Buyer intends to obtain in connection
with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. (Note: Buyer's obligations under this Agreement are not conditioned upon
obtaining or closing any loan. Therefore, Buyer is advised to consult with Buyer's lender prior to signing this offer to assure
that the Examination Period allows sufficient time for Buyer's lender to provide Buyer sufficient information to decide
whether to proceed with or terminate the transaction.)

{cy “Closing” shall mean the date of completion of the process dertailed in Section 11 of this Agreement. Closing shall occur on
or before 75 Davs from Contract Date  or Seventv Five Davs from Contract Date (75)

(d} “Contract Date" means the date this Agreement has been fully executed by both Buyer and Seller.

{e) “Examination Period” shall mean the period beginning on the first day after the Contract Date and extending through
5:00pm (based upon time at the locale of the Property) on

£20f0
Buyer Initials 1% 2 Scller Initials Y /74 STANDARD FORM 580-T
ina e Gastss Revised 7/2023
) sotiosp vt cow0p series © 7/2024
Froguced witn Lons Woll Transactions (7ipForm Edtion) 717 N Harwood $t, Surs 2200. Dalias, Tx 7520%  wew wolf.com Zebulon

Agenda Page #10



RETURN TO AGENDA

YT LD GRNALTE verifitatin

Sixty (60) Dav Examination Period
TIME 1S OF THE ESSENCE AS TO THE EXAMINATION PERIOD.

(Y "Broker(s)" shall mean:

Todd Harrison Realty __ {"Listing Agency").
Todd Harrison ("Listing Agent” - License # |
Acting as: [X] Seller's Agent; D Dual Agent
and Lee & Associates Raleigh Durham, LLC ("Selling Agency”).
Scott W, Hadley ("Selling Agent” - License # 102540 )
Acting as: |X| Buyer's Agent; D Seller's (Sub) Agent; [j Dual Agent
() "Seller's Notice Address’ shall be as follows:

307 S. Arendell Ave,, Zebulon, NC 27597

e-mail address: fax number:
except as same may be changed pursuant 1o Section 12.

(h} "Buver's Notice Address” shall be as follows:
Town of Zebulon. 1003 N. Arendell Ave., Zebulon, NC 27597

e-mail address: slong@townofzebulon.org fax number:
excepl as same may be changed pursuant to Section 12.

si.‘ {i) If this black is marked, additional terms of this Agreement are set forth on Exhibit B artached hereto and incorporated herein
by reference. (Note; Under North Carolina law, real estate agents are not permitted to draft conditions or
contingencies to this Agreement.)

:; () If this block is marked. additional terms of this Agreement are set forth on the Additional Provisions Addendum
{Form 581-T) attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

[:] (k) 1f this block is marked, additional terms of this Agreement are set forth on the Back Up Agrcement Addendum
(Form 581 A-T) autached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

Section 2. Sale of Property and Payment of Purchase Price: Seller agrees to sell and Buyer agrees to buy the Propenty for the
Purchase Price.

Section 3. Proration of Expenses and Payment of Costs: Seller and Buyer agree that all property taxes (on a calendar year basis),
leases, rents, morigage payments and utilities or any other assumed liabilities as detailed on attached Exhibit B, and/or Exhibit C, as
applicable, if any. shall be prorated as of the date of Closing. Seller shall pay for preparation of a deed and all other documents
necessary to perform Seller's obligations under this Agreement. excise tax (revenue stamps). any deferred or rollback taxes, and other
conveyance fees or taxes required by law, any fees required for confirming Seller's account payment information on owners'
association dues or assessments for payment or proration: any fees impased by an owners' association and/or a management company
as agent of the owners' association in connection with the transaction contemplated by this Agreement other than those fees required
to be paid by Buyer in this Section 3 below, and the following:

None

Buyer shall pay recording costs, costs of any title search, tille insurance, survey, the cost of any inspections or investigations
undertaken by Buyer under this Agreement, charges required by an owners’ association declaration 10 be paid by Buyer for Buyer's
future use and enjoyment of the Property, including. without limitation, working capital contributions. membership fees. or charges
for Buyer's usc of the common elements and/or services provided to Buyer, any costs or charges for determining restrictive covenant

Revised 7/2023

e SR AT © 712024
o 40P verifie
Produced with Lone Woit Transactons (mipForm EGHeA Gy B Hareood St Suke 2200, Dallss TX 75201  www bwolt.com Zebulen

Page 3 of ¢
Buyer lnitialsé)I Sciler Initials| STANDARD FORM 580-T
e
TS AN 1Y

2718:)

Agenda Page #11



RETURN TO AGENDA

T SR AR OAILT R VI CAT NS

compliance, and the following:
Buver will pay normal and customary closing costs

l;'_aai-pany shall pay its own attorney’s fees.

Section 4. Deliveries: Seller agrees 1o use best efforts 10 deliver to Buyer, as soon as reasonably possible afier the Contract Date.
copies of all material information relevant to the Property in the possession of Seller, including but not limited to: title insurance
policies (and copies of any documents re ferenced therein). surveys. soil test reports, environmental surveys or reports, site plans. civil
drawings, building plans, maintenance records and copies of all presently effective warranties or service contracis related (o the
Propenty. Seller authorizes (1) any attorneyv presently or previously representing Seller 10 release and disclose any title insurance
policy in such attorney's file 1o Buyer and both Buyer’s and Seller's agents and attorneys: and (2) the Property’s title insurer or jis agent
to release and disclose all materials in the Praperty’s title insurer's (or title insurer's agent's) file to Buyer and both Buyer's and Seller's
agents and attorneys. If Buyer does not consummate the Closing for any reason other than Seller default, then Buyer shall return to
Seller all hard copy materials delivered by Seller to Buyer pursuant 1o this Section 4 (or Section 7, if applicable), if any. and shall,
upon Seller's request, following release of the Eamest Money, provide to Seller copies of {subject to the ownership and copyright
interests of the preparer thereof) any and all studies. reports, surveys and other information relating directly to the Property prepared
by or at the request of Buyer, its employees and agents, without any warranty or representation by Buyer as to the contents, accuracy
or correctness thercof. Notwithstanding the above provisions regarding delivery and return of information and documentation, should
there exist a separate non-disclosure. contidentiality. or similar agreement between Buyer and Scller, the termis of which conflict with
this provision insofar as delivery and return of information and documentation, then the terms of such non-disclosure. confidentiality,
or similar agreement shall control as to the delivery and return of information and documentation.

Section §, Evidence of Title: Seller agrees (o convey fee simple insurable title 1o the Property without exception for mechanics' liens,
free and clear of all liens. encumbrances and defects of title other than: (a) zoning ordinances affecting the Property. {b) Leases (as
defined in Section 7, if applicable) and (c) specific instrumnents on the public record at the Contract Date agreed to by Buyer (not
objected to by Buyer prior to the end of the Examination Period), which specific instruments shall be enumerated in the deed
referenced in Section 1 {items 5(a), 5(b) and 5(c) being collectively “Pemmitted Exceptions™); provided that Seller shall be required to
satisfy. av or prior to Closing. any encumbrances rhat may be satisfied by the payment of a fixed sum of money, such as deeds of trust,
morigages or statutory liens. Seller shall not enter into or record any instrument that affects the Property (or any personal property
tisted on Exhibit A) afier the Contract Date without the prior written consent of Buyer, which consent shal nat be unreasonably
withheld. conditioned or delayed.

Section 6. Conditions: This Agreement and the rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement are liereby made expressly
conditioned upon fulfillment {or waiver by Buyer, whether explicit or implied) of the following conditions:

(a) Title Examination: After the Contract Date, Buyer shall, at Buyer's expense, cause a title examination to be madc of the
Property before the end of 1he Examination Period. In the event that such title examination shall show that Sellers title is not fee
simple insurable. subject only to Permirted Exceptions, then Buyer shall promptly notify Seller in writing of all such title defects and
exceptions, in no case later than the end of the Examination Period, and Seller shall have thirty (30) days (o cure said noticed defects.
tf Seller does not cure the defects or abjections within thirty (30) days of notice thereof, then Buyer may terminate this Agreement and
receive a return of Earnest Money (notwithstanding that the Examination Period may have expired). If Buyer is to purchase tille
insurance, the insuring company must be licensed 1o do business in the state in which the Property is located. Title to the Property
must be insurable at regular rates, subject only to standard exceptions and Permitted Exceptions.

(b) Same_Condition: If the Property is not in substantially the same condition at Closing as of the date of the offer,
reasonable wear and tear excepted, then the Buyer may (1) terminate this Agreement and receive a return of the Eamest Maney or (ii}
proceed to Closing whereupon Buyer shall be entitled to receive, in addition to the Property. any of the Seller's insurance proceeds
payable on account of the damage or destruction applicable to the Propenty,

{c) Inspections: Buver. its agents or representatives. at Buyer's expense and at reasonable times during normal business
hours. shall have the right 10 enter upon the Property for the purpose of inspecting. examining, conducting timber cruises. and
surveying the Property: provided, however, that Buyer shall not conduct any invasive testing of any nature without the prior express
written approval of Seller as to each specific invasive test intended 1o be conducted by Buyer. Buyer shall conduct all such on-site
inspections, examinations. testing. timber cruises and surveying of the Property in a good and workmanlike manner, at Buyer's
expense. shall repair any damage 1o the Propeny caused by Buyer's entry and on-site inspections and shatl conduct same in a manner
that does not unreasonably interfere with Seller's or any tenant's use and enjoyment of the Property. In that respect, Buyer shall make
reasonable efforts to undentake on-site inspections outside of the hours Seller's or any tenant’s business is open to the public. Buyer

Page 4 of 9
Buyer lnitialséz Seller Initials STANDARD FORM 580-T
Rz ' Revised 7/2023
) G © 772024
Produced win Lone Welt Trarsactions ko EEERSY 1Y N Tiana0s ST Sule 2200, Dalas T 75201 v twolt.com Zebulon

Agenda Page #12



RETURN TO AGENDA

asllsop signalile venfication:

shall provide Seller or any tenant (as applicable) reasonable advance notice of and Buyer shall cause ils agents or representatives and
third party service providers (e.g. inspectors, surveyors, etc.) to give reasonable advance notice of any entry onto the Property. Buyer
shall be obligated to ohserve and comply with any terms of any tenant {ease which condifions access fo such tenant's space at the
Property. Upon Seller's request, Buyer shall provide to Seller cvidence of general liability insurance. Buyer shall also have a right to
review and inspect all contracts or other agreements affecting or related dircctly to the Property and shall be entitled to review such
books and records of Seller that relute directly to the operation and maintenance of the Property, provided. however, that Buyer shall
not disclose any information regarding this Property (or any tenant therein) unless required by law, and the same shall bc regarded as
confidential. to any person, except to its attorneys, accountants, lenders and other professional advisors. in which case Buyer shall
obtain their agreement to maintain such confidentiality. Buyer assumwes all responsibility for the acts of itself and its agents or
representatives in exercising its rights under this Section 6(c) and agrees to indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any damages
resulting therefrom. This indemnification cbligation of Buyer shall survive the Closing or earlier termination of this Agreement.
Except as provided in Section 6(b) above, Buyer shall have from the Contract Date through the end of the Examination Period to
perform the above inspections, examinalions and testing. IF BUYER CHOOSES NOT TO PURCHASE THE PROPERTY, FOR
ANY REASON OR NO REASON, AND PROVIDES WRITTEN NOTICE TO SELLER THEREQF PRIOR TO THE
EXPIRATION OF THE EXAMINATION PERIOD, THEN THIS AGREEMENT SHALL TERMINATE, AND BUYER
SHALL RECEIVE A RETURN OF THE EARNEST MONEY.

Scction 7. Leases (Check ene of the following, as applicable):

H' this box is checked. Seller affirmatively represents and warrants that there are no Leases (as hereinafter defined)
affecting the Property.

D If this box is checked. Seller discloses that there are one or more leases affecting the Praperty {"Leases") and the following
provisions are hereby made a pant of this Agreement.

(a) A list of all Leases shall be set forth on Exhibit C. Seller represents and warrants that, as of the Contract Date, there are
no other Leases. oral or written, recorded or not, nor any subleases affecting the Property, except as sef farth on Exhibit C. Unless
written consent is given by Buyer, Seller will not enter in to any Lease affecting the Property nor terminate any Lease in Exhibit C
during the effectiveness of this Agreement. Buyer agrees to take no action which would affect any lease in Exhibit C prior to Closing:

(b) Selter shall deliver copies of any Leases to Buyer pursuant to Section 4 as if the Leases were listed therein;

-

(¢) Scller represents and warrants that as of the Contract Date, there are no current defaults (or any existing situation which,
with the passage of time, or the giving of notice, or both, or at the election of either landlord or tenant could constitute a default) either
by Seller. as landlord. or by any tenant under any Lease ("Lease Default"). In the event there is any Lease Default as of the Contract
Date. Seller agrees to provide Buyer with a detailed description of the situation in accordance with Section 4. Seller agrees not to
commit a Lease Default as Landlord after the Contract Date: and agrees further to notify Buyer immediately in the event a Lease
Default arises or is claimed. asserted or threatened to be asserted by either Seller or a tenant under the Lease.

(d) In addition 1o the conditions provided in Section 6 of this Agreement, this Agreement and the rights and obligations of the
parties under this Agreement are hereby made expressly conditioned upon the assignment of Seller's interest in any Lease to Buyer in
form and content acceptable to Buyer (with tenant's written consent and acknowledgement, if required under the Lease), Scller agrees
to deliver an assignment of any Lease at or before Closing, with any security deposits held by Seller under any Leases (o be
transferred or credited to Buyer at or before Closing. The assignment shall provide: (i) that Seller shall defend, indemnify and hold
Ruyer harmless from claims, losses, damages and liabilities (including. without limitation, court costs and atiorneys’ fees) asserted
against or incurred by Buyer which are causcd by or the result of any default by Seller under any Lease prior to the date of Closing,
and (i} that Buyer shall defend, indemnify and hold Seller harmless from claims, losses, damages and liabilities (including, without
limitation, court casts and attorneys’ fees) asserted against or incurred by Seller which are caused by or the result of any default by
Buyer under any Lease after the date of Closing.

(¢) Seller also agrees to work diligently to obtain any tenant signatures on any estoppel certificates in such form as Buyer
may reasonably request and to work diligently (o obtain any subordination. nondisturbance and attornment agreements in such form as
Buyer may reasonably request,

Section 8. Environmental: Seller represents and warrants that it has no actual knowledge of the presence or disposal, except as in
accordance with applicable law, within the buildings or on the Property of hazardous or toxic wasie or substances, which are defined
as those substances. materials, and wastes, including, but not limited to: those substances, materials and wastes listed in the United
States Department of Transportation Hazardous Materials Table (49 CFR Part 172.101) or by the Environmental Protection Agency as
hazardous substances (40 CFR Part 302.4) and amendments thereto, or such substances, materials and wastes, which are or become
regulated under any applicable focal, state or federal law, including. without limitation, any material, waste or substance which is (i)
petroleum. (i) asbestos. (iii) polychlorinated biphenyls, (iv) designated as a Hazardous Substance pursuant to Section 311 of the

-~ Page 5 of
Buyer [nitials @: 22 Seller Initials s 74 STANDARD FORM 580-T
i Pr vy Revised 7/2023
R oo ver © 712024
Broduced with Lone Woll Transactions (zipForm Editon) 717 N Harwood St Suits 2200, Datias, TX 75201 weow bwolf com Zebulen

Agenda Page #13



RETURN TO AGENDA

LIS GEnTUre verfcation

Clean Waler Act of 1977 (33 U.S.C. §1321) or listed pursuant to Section 307 of the Clean Water Ac10f 1977 (33 US.C. §1317). (v)
defined as a hazardous waste pursuant to Section 1004 of the Resource Conservation and Recavery Act of 1976 (42 U.S.C. §6903) or
{vi) defined as a hazardous substance pursuant to Section 101 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response. Compensation and
Liability Act of 1980 (42 U.S.C. §9601). Seller has no acrual knowledge of any contamination of the Property from such substances as
may have been disposed of or stored on neighboring tracts.

Section 9. Risk of Loss/Damage/Repair; Until Closing, the risk of loss or damage to the Property, except as otherwise provided
herein. shall be borne by Seller. Except as to maintaining the Property in its same condition. Seller shall have no responsibility for the
repair of the Property. including any improvements. unless the parties hereto agree in writing.

Section 10. Earnest Money Disbursement: In the event that any condition hereta is not satisfied, then the Earnest Money shall be
refunded 10 Buyer. In the event of breach of this Agreement by Seller, the Earnest Money shall be refunded to Buyer upon Buyer's
request. but such return shall not affect any other remedies available to Buyer for such breach. In the event of breach of this
Agreement by Buyer, the Eamest Money shall be paid to Seller as liquidated damages and as Seller's sole and exclusive remedy for
such breach. but without limiting Seller's rights under Section 6(c) or Section 22 of this Agreement. It is acknowledged by the parties
thar payment of the Earnest Money 1o Seller in the event of 2 breach of this Agrecment by Buyer is comipensatory and not punitive,
such amount being a reasonable estimation of the actual loss that Seiler would incur as a result of such breach. The payment of the
Earmest Money to Seller shall not constitute a penalty or forfeiture but actual compensation for Seller's anticipated loss, both parties
acknowledging the difficulty determining Seller's actual damages for such breach.

NOTE: In the event of a dispute between Seller and Buyer over the disposition of the Earnest Money held in escrow, a licensed real
estate broker is required by state law (and Escrow Agent, if not a broker, hereby agrees) to retain the Earnest Money in the Escrow
Agent's trust ar escrow account until Escrow Agent has obtained a written release from the parties consenting to its disposition or unti]
disbursement is ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction. Alternatively, if a broker or an attorney licensed to practice law in North
Carolina is holding the Eamest Money, the broker or attorney may deposit the disputed monies with the appropriate clerk of court in
accordance with the provisions of N.C.G.S. §93A- 12.

Seller and Buyer hereby agree and acknowledge that the Escrow Agem assumes no liability in connection with the holding of the
Earnest Money pursuant hereto except for negligence or willful misconduct of Escrow Agent. Escrow Agent shall not be responsible
for the validity. correctness or genuineness of any document or notice referred to under this Agreement. Seller and Buyer hercby agree
10 indemnify. protect. save and hold harmless Escrow Agent and its successors, assigns and agents pursuant to this Agrecment, from
any and all liabilities, obligations, losses, damages, claims, actions. suits, costs or expenses (including attorney fees) of whatsoever
kind or nature imposed on, incurred by or asserted against Escrow Agent which in any way relate to or arise out of the cxecution and
delivery of this Agreement and any action faken hereunder: provided. however. that Seller and Buyer shall have no such obligation to
indemnify, save and hold harmless Escrow Agent for any liability incurred by, imposed upon or established against it as a result of
Escrow Agent's negligence or willful misconduc,

Section 11. Clesing: At or before Closing, Scller shall deliver to Buyer a special warranty deed unless otherwise specified on Exhibit
B and other documents customarily exccuted or delivered by a seller in similar transactions, including without limitation, a bill of sale
for any personal property listcd on Exhibit A, an owner's alfidavit, lien waiver forms (and such other lien related documentation as
shall permit the Property to be conveyed free and clear of any claim for mechanics' liens) and a non-foreign status affidavit (pursuant
to the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act). and Buyer shall cause 10 be delivered the funds necessary to pay 1o Seller the
Purchase Price. The Closing shall be conducted by Buyer's anorney or handled in such other manner as the parties hereta may
mutually agree in writing, Possessian shall be delivered at Closing, unless otherwise agreed herein. The Purchase Price and other
funds to be disbursed pursuant to this Agreement shall not be disbursed until the Buyer's attorney's {or other designated sertlement
agent's) receipt of authorization to disburse all necessary funds,

Section 12. Notices: Unless otherwise provided herein, all notices and other communications which may be or are required to be
given or made by any party 1o the other in connection herewith shall be in writing (which shall include electronic mail and shall be
deemed 10 have been properly given and received (i) on the date delivered in person or (ii) the date deposited in the United States
mail. registered or centified, return receipt requested, to the addresses set out in Section 1(g) as to Seller, and in Section 1(h) as 10
Buyer, or at such other addresses as specified by writien notice delivered in accordance herewith. (i) at such time as the sender
performs the final act to send such transmission. in a form capable of being pracessed by the receiving party's system, to any
electronic mail address or facsimile number. if any, provided in Section 1{g) as to Seller, and in Section 1(h) as to Buyer or (iv) on the
date deposited with a recognized overnight delivery service, addressed to the addresses set out in Section 1{(g) as to Seller, and in
Section 1(h) as to Buyer, or at such other addresses as specified by written notice delivered in accordance herewith. If a notice is sent
by more than one method. it will be deemed received upon the earlier of the dates of receipt pursuant o this Section.

Section 13. Counterparts: Entire Agreement: This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, which raken together,
shall constitute one and the same original document. Copies of original signature pages of this Agreement may be cxchanged via

Page 6 of 9
Buyer lni!ialsg_}/_ Seller Initial4 STANDARD FORM 580-T
Revised 7/2023
i St © 712024
Preguced win Lone Wolf Transactions (z:chmkéifazg)"ﬂ73154"5-‘::\:;:&"5:1 Sure 2200. Dallas TX 75201 e lwolt com Zebulon

Agenda Page #14



RETURN TO AGENDA

acueop sgnalure verfiation;

facsimile or e-mail, and any such copies shall constitute originals. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire agreement among
the parties hereto and no modification of this Agreement shall be binding unless in writing and signed by all parties hereto. The
invalidity of one or more provisions of this Agreement shall not affect the validity of any other provisions hereof and this Agreement
shall be construed and enforced as if such invalid provisions werg not included.

Section 14, Enforceability: This Agreement shall become a contract when signed by bath Buyer and Scller and such signing is
communicated to both parties; it being expressly agreed that notice given in accordance with Scction 12 is not required for effective
communication for the purposes of this Section 14. The parties acknowledge and agree that: (i) the initials lines at the bottom of each
page of this Agreement are merely evidence of their having reviewed the terms of each page. and (ii) the complete execution of such
initials lines shall not be a condition of the effectiveness of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the
benefit of the parties, their heirs, successors and assigns and their personal representatives.

Section 15, Adverse Information and Compliance with Laws:

(a) Seller Inowledpe/Assessments; Seller has no actual knowledge of (i) condemnation(s) affecting or contemplated with
respect 10 the Property: (ii) actions, suits or proceedings pending or threatened against the Property: (iii) changes contemplated in any
applicable laws, ordinances or restrictions affecting the Property; or {iv) govermmental special assessments, cither pending or
confirmed, for sidewalk. paving, water, sewer, or other improvements on or adjoining the Property. and no pending or confirmed
owners' association special assessments. except as follows (Insert “None™ or the identification of any matiers relating to (i) through
(iv) above, if any):

None

Note: For purposes of this Agreement: (i) a “special assessment” is defined as a charge against the Properry by a govemmental
authority in addition to ad valorem taxes and recurring governmental service fees levied with such taxes, or by an owners' assaciation
in addition to any regular assessment {dues). either of which may be a lien against the Property: a special assessment may be either
pending or confirmed; (ii) a “confirmed™ special assessment is defined as an assessment that has been approved by a governmental
agency or an owners' association for the purpose(s) stated. whether. at the time of Closing. it is payable in a lump sum or future
installments; (iii) a “pending™ special assessment is defined as an assessment that is under formal consideration by a governmental
agency or an owners' association but which has not been approved prior to Closing. Seller shall pay, in full at Closing. all confirmed
governmental or association special assessments. provided that the amount thereof can be reasonably determined or estimated. The
payment of such determined or estimated amount shall be the final payment between Buyer and Seller as to any confirmed special
assessments. If the amount of any special assessment cannot be reasonably determined or estimated, the special assessment shall be
deemed a pending special assessment. Buyer shall take title subject to all pending special assessments disclosed by Seller herein, if
any.

(b) Compliange: To Seller's actual knowledge. (i) Seller has complied with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations, statutes,
vules and restrictions pertaining to or affecting the Property; (ii) performance of the Agreement will not result in the breach of,
constitute any defauli under or result in the imposition of any lien or encumbrance upon the Property under any agreement or other
instrument to which Seller is a party or by which Seller or the Property is bound: and (iii) there are no legal actions, suits or other
legal or administrative proceedings pending or threatened against the Property, and Seller is not aware of any facts which might result
in any such action, suit or other proceeding.

{c) Owners' Association: If the Property is subject to regulation by an owners' association. Seller shall deliver the following
information to Buyer pursuant to Section 4 as if the same were listed therein (or Seller shall state that Seller does not have same in their
possession or that such item is not applicable): (i) the name of the owners' association: (ii) the amount of regular assessments (dues); (iii)
the name, address and telephone number of the president of the owners' association or of the association manager or management
company; (iv}) the owners' association website address; {(v) the Seller's statement of account; (vi) the master insurance policy showing
the coverage provided and the deductible amount: (vii) copies of any Declaration and/or Restrictive Covenants: (viii) the Rules and
Regulations. (ix) the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws of the owners' association: (x) the current financial statement and budger of
the owners' association; (xi} the parking restrictions and information; and (xii) the architectural guidelines. Seller suthorizes and
directs any owners' association, any management company of the owners' association, any insurance company and any attomey who
has previously represented the Seller to release to Buyer, Buyer's agents. representative, closing attorney or lender true and accurate
copies of the foregoing items affecting the Property, including any amendments thereto.

Section 16, Survival of Representations and Warranties: All representations, warranties. covenants and agreements made by the
parties hereto shall survive the Closing and delivery of the deed. Seller shall, at or within six (6) months afier the Closing, and without
further consideration. execute, acknowledge and deliver to Buyer such other documents and instruments. and take such other action as
Buyer may reasonably request or as may be necessary to more effectively transfer to Buyer the Property described herein in
accordance with this Agreement.

Page 7 of 9
Buyer Initials Q z Seller Initials | STANDARD FORM 580-T
% A Revised 7/2023
& “ Expoy © 7/2024
Prosuced with Lone ‘Wil Trantactions (onom°§?n.'.’&()'9'i7‘N°§b‘ﬂo£ S suite 2200, Datlas, Tx 75201 www twolt.com Zebulon

Agenda Page #15



RETURN TO AGENDA

DUNLCR ROELE venfitauon:

Section 17, Applicable Law: This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the state in which the Propeny is located. This
form has only been approved for use in North Carolina.

Section 18. Assignment; This Agreement is freely assignable unless otherwise expressly provided on Exhibit B.

Section 19. Tax-Deferred Exchange: In the event Buyer or Seller desires 1o effect a tax-deferred exchange in connection with the
conveyance of the Praperty, Buyer and Seller agree o cooperate in effecting such exchange; provided, however, that the exchanging
pary shall be responsible for all additional costs associated with such exchange. and provided further that a non-exchanging party
shall not assume any additional liability with respect to such tax-deferred exchange. Seller and Buyer shall execute such additional
documents, at no cost to the non-exchanging party. as shall be required to give effect to this provision.

Section 20, Memorandum of Contract: Upon request by either party. the parties hereto shall execute a memarandum of contract in
recordable form setting forth such provisions hereof (other than the Purchase Price and other sums due) as either party may wish to
incorporate. Such memorandum of contract shall contain a statement that it automatically terminates and the Property is released frorn
any effect thereby as of a specific date to be stated in the memorandum (which specific date shall be no later than the date of Closing).
The cost of recording such memorandum of contract shall be borne by the party requesting execution of same.

Section 21. Authority: Each signatory 1o this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has full authority to sign this
Agreement and such instruments as may be necessary to effectuate any transaction contemplated by this Agreement on behalf of the
party for whom he or she signs and that his or her signature binds such party.

Section 22, Brokers: Except as expressly provided herein. Buyer and Seller agree to indemnify and hold each other harmless from
any and all claims of brokers, consultants or real estate agents by, through or under the indemnifying party for fees or commissions
arising out of the sale of the Property to Buyer. Buyer and Seller represent and warrant to each other that: (i) except as to the Brokers
designated under Section 1(f) of this Agreement, they have not emploved nor engaged any brokers, consultants or real estate agenls to
be involved in this transaction and (ii) that the compensation of the Brokers is established by and shall be governed by separate
agreements entered into as amongst the Brokers. the Buyer and/or the Seller.

Section 23. Attorneys Fees: [f legal proceedings are instituted 10 enforce any provisian of this Agreement, the prevailing party in the
proceeding shall be entitled to recaver from the non-prevailing party reasonable attorneys fees and court costs incurred in connection
with the proceeding.

D EIFS/SYNTHETIC STUCCO: If the adjacent box is checked, Seller discloses that the Property has been clad
previously (either in whale or in part) with an “exterior insulating and finishing system” commonly known as "EIFS" or "synthetic
stuceo”. Seller makes no representations or warranties regarding such system and Buyer is advised to make its own independent
determinations with respect to conditions related to or occasioned by the existence of such materials at the Property,

THE NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®. INC. AND THE NORTH CAROLINA BAR ASSOCIATION
MAKE NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN
ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. IF YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND THIS FORM OR FEEL THAT IT DOES NOT PROVIDE
FOR YOUR LEGAL NEEDS, YOU SHOULD CONSULT A NORTH CAROLINA REAL ESTATE ATTORNEY BEFORE YOU

SIGNIT.
BUYER: SELLER:
Individual Individual
2 dotlucp m-n’eu
Feorge Whtooe 25 Ghrssiauny
George Herbert Wilcox, 111
Date: Date:
Jatloup veriban
| Mayra Wtteon ket
MayTa Wilcox
Date: Date:

6 Page 8 of 9
Buyer [nitials ; Seller Initials m % STANDARD FORM 580-T

a7 ars e Revised 7/2023
T .55 AN, >,
q.ullvm; -e::?ied :I;(wco vJ?ﬁea {L 7/2024
Progucsd with Lone \Welf Transactions {ngForm Edmon) 717 N Harwood Si. Suite 2200 Oalias, Tx 75201  www wolf com Zebulon

Agenda Page #16



RETURN TO AGENDA

Aot aag ignature vetific etion

Business Entity Business Entity

Town of Zebulon

Namk of Entiry) "~ (Name of Entity)
By: j[ﬂl Af" By:
Name; C—; \ \L{él.ky (. 'TQ.;;Id , _I{‘ Name:

Tide:__1ouon Wanaa Title: _
Date: 2‘/2§’/202§‘ 0 Date:

WIRE FRAUD WARNING

To Buyers: Before sending any wire, you should call the closing agent's office to verify the instructions. If you receive wiring
instructions for a different bank. branch location, account name or account number. they should be presumed fraudulent. Do not send
any funds and contact the closing agent's office immediately.

To Sellers: If vour proceeds will be wired, it is recommended that you provide wiring instructions at closing in writing in the presence
of the closing agent. If you are unable to attend closing, you may be required to send an original notarized directive to the closing
agent's office containing the wiring instructions. This directive may be sent with the deed, lien waiver and tax forms if those
documents are being prepared for you by the closing agent. At a minimum, you should call the closing agent's office 10 provide the
wire instructions. The wire instructions should be verified over the telephone via a call 1o you initiated by the closing agent's office to
ensure that they are not from a fraudulent source,

Whether vou are a buyer or a seller, you should call the clasing agent's office at a number that is independently obtained. To ensure
that your contact is legitimate, you should not rely on a phone number in an email from the closing agent's office. your real estate
agent or anyone else.

The undersigned hereby acknowledges receipt of the Earnest Money set forth herein and agrees to hold said Earnest Money in
accordance with the terms hereof.

Investors Title Insurance Company
(Name of Escrow Ageat)

Date: By:

Escrow Agent's contact/notice information is as follows:

e-mail address: fax number;
except as same may be changed pursuant to Section 12.

Page 9 of 9
STANDARD FORM 580-T
Revised 7/2023
& 7/2024
Producad with L one Wolt Transaclions (apForm Edition} 717 N Harwood St Sune 2200 Dallas, TX 75201 www iwoll,goft Zebulon

Agenda Page #17



RETURN TO AGENDA

EXHIBIT A
TO AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE
OF IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

305 S Arendell Ave., Zebulon, NC 27597
1.03 +/- acres, Wake County PIN: 2705435522

BEGINNING at a point in the castern right-ol-way liue of Arcndell Avenue, said point being located South 23
degrees 407 Bast 130 feet trom the intersection of the eustern right-ol-way line of Arcndell Avenue and the
svuthern right-of-wey line of (ak Street in the ‘Town of Zebulon, runs thenee parailel with (ak Street North 66
degrees 18 East 250 fees ta a point; runs thence parallel with Arendell Avenuc South 23 degrees 40 Bast
379.74 feet; runs thenee parallel with Quk Streel South 66 deprees 18° West SO feet; runs thence parallel with
Arendell Avenue North 23 degrees 40" West 249.74 feet; runs thenee parallel with Oaks Street South 06 degrees
18" West 200 fect 1o u point in the castern right-of-way line of Arendelt Avenue; runs thence with the castern
right-of-way line of Arcudell Avenue Nosth 23 degrees 40° West 130 fect to the point of beginning.

307 S Ardendell Ave., Zebulon, NC 27597
0.85 +/- acres, Wake County PIN: 27054353356

BEGINNING at an iron stake on the east side of South Arendell Avenue in the Town of Zebulon, North
Curglina, said stake being located 100 feet along a course of North 23° 40° West from an iron stuke at the
intersection of the Conn ling with the eastern right-of-way line of Arendell Avenue, and runs thence with the
cast side of Arendetl Avenue North 23° 40" West 184.74 feet; runsthence North 66° 18° East 200 feet; runs
thence South 23° 40" East 184.74 fect; runs thence Suuth 66° 18 West 200 feet to the point of beginning,

Exhibit A - Page 1

Agenda Page #18



RETURN TO AGENDA

EXHIBIT B
TO AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE
OF IMPROVED REAL PROPERTY

305 S Arendell Ave., Zebulon, NC 27597
1.03 +/- acres. Wake County PIN: 2705435522
&

307 S Ardendell Ave., Zebulon, NC 27597
0.85 +/- acres, Wake County PIN: 2705435356

THIS EXHIBIT B TO AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE AND SALE OF IMPROVED
REAL PROPERTY modifics and supplements the Agreement for Purchase and Sale of Improved
Real Property by and between Town of Zebulon, as “Buyer™, and George Herbert Wilcox, 1l and
wife, Mayra Wilcox, collectively as “Seller” (the "Agreement™). In the event of any contlict
between the provisions of this Exhibit B and the pre-printed provisions of the Agreement, the
provisions of this Exhibit B shall control. Any capitalized terms used in this Exhibit B which arc¢
not defined herein shall have the same meaning as otherwise set out in the Agreement.

The Agreement is hereby modified and/or supplemented as follows:
1. Buver Notices. Section 1(h) is hereby amended to add the following:
“with a copy to:

Wyrick Robbins Yates & Ponton, LLP
4101 Lake Boone Trail, Suite 300
Raleigh, NC 27607

Attn: Taylor A. Emory

Email: temory@wyrick.com”

D Non-Warranty Deed. [f Buyer obtains a signed and sealed survey of the Property
by a North Carolina licensed surveyor and delivers a copy thereot to Seller, Seller also shall deliver
at Closing, if such be requested by Buyer at least seven (7) days prior to Closing, a non-warranty
decd for the description of the Property according to Buyer's survey.

3. Deliveries. The phrase, “as soon as rcasonably possible after the Contract Date,”
located in the first sentence of Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entirety and
replaced with the following: “within five (5) days after the Contract Date.”

4, Certain Covenants of Seller. From and after the Contract Date, Seller shall (i)
refrain from performing any grading or excavation, construction, or making any other material
change or improvement upon the Property, (i) refrain from committing any waste or placing any
refuse upon the Property, (iii) observe all laws, ordinances, regulations and restrictions atfecting
the Property and the use thereof, (iv) maintain any such insurance as is currently in effect, and (v)
pay all taxes and assessments on or before the date any of the same shall become overdue or accrue
interest or penaltics. This Section 4 shall survive Closing for a period of twelve (12) months.

Exhibit B - Page 1

Agenda Page #19



RETURN TO AGENDA

5. Title Examination. Section 6(a) of the Agreement is hereby deleted in its entircty

and replaced with the following:

“(a) Title Examination: Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the
contrary, Seller will not encumber the Property absent express prior written consent
of Buyer, which Buyer may withhold in its sole discretion. Buyer shall have the
right to examine title to the Property. If the examination of title discloses any
defects in the title or matters of survey objectionable to Buyer, in Buyer's sole
discretion, then Buyer shall notify Seller in writing of such defects or objections
(the “Title Objections™) on or prior to the expiration of the Examination Period (the
“Title Objection Deadline™). Upon receipt of a timely notice from Buyer identifying
the Title Objections, Scller shall within scven (7) days communicate to Buyer its
clection to either: (a) correct or remove some or all of the Title Objections (the
“Curable Objections™). in which case Seller shall have thirty (30) days after receipt
of notice to complete the cure or removal of the Curable Objections, however, in
the event Seller reasonably belicves it cannot correct or remove the Curable
Objections within such thirty (30) days, Seller shall provide a timeline for
correction or removal of the Curable Objections no later than ten (10) days after
receipt of notice; or (b) refuse to correct or remove some or all of the Title
Objections, in which case Buyer shall have the option of electing to (i) terminate
the Agreement whercupon Buyer and Seller shall be released of all duties and
obligations hereunder except for those which expressly survive the termination of
the Agreement, and the Eamnest Money will be returned to the Buyer, (ii) waive the
Title Objections which Seller refuses or is unable to remove or correct, or (iii) upon
written notice to Seller, attempt to cure the Title Objections at any time prior to
Closing, crediting all expenses incurred therewith (including attorney’s fees)
towards the final Purchase Price for the Property. If Buyer is unable to cure the
Title Objections per subsection (iii) of the preceding sentence and provides Seller
with a written notice of termination of this Agreement any time prior to Closing,
Buyer shall be deemed to have clected to terminate the Agreement, effective
immediately, after which, the Earnest Money will be returned to Buyer and each
party’s obligations under this Agreement shall thercafter cease to exist. Seller’s
failure to respond to Buyer within the seven (7) day period after receipt of the Title
Objections shall be decemed an election not to correct or remove any Title
Objections.”

6. Eamest Money Disbursement. The first and second sentences of Section

hereby deleted in their entirety and replaced with the following:

Agenda Page #20

“In the event Seller is in default under this Agreement. and fails to cure such default
within ten (10) calendar days afler receipt of written notice of such default from
Buyer, Buyer may, at Buyer's option and in its sole discretion, either: (i) terminate
this Agreement by giving written notice to Seller, and the Earnest Money will be
immediately returned to Buyer by the Escrow Agent, and, if specific performance
{us provided in (ii) herein below) is not available to Buyer. then Seller shall also

10 are

Exhibit B - Pagc 2



RETURN TO AGENDA

reimburse Buyer for Buyer’s actual and reasonable third-party costs and expenses
incurred in connection with negotiating this Agreement, investigations and due
diligence, and in contemplation of Closing: (ii) enforce specific performance of
Seller’s obligations under this Agreement; or (iii) waive such default and close the
transaction contemplated hereby, notwithstanding such default, without any
adjustment in the Purchase Pnce. Buyer shall be decemed to have clected to
terminate this Agreement if Buyer fails to deliver to Seller written notice of its
intent to assert a cause of action for specific performance within thirty (30) calendar
days following the scheduled Closing date or, having given such notice, fails to file
a lawsuit asserting such cause of action in the proper court within ninety (90)
calendar days following the Closing date.”

7. Assignment. Section 18 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following: “Section 18. Assignment: This Agreement may be assigned by Buyer, in whole or in
part, and any such assignment shall relieve Buyer of liability for the performance of Buyer’s duties
and obligations under this Agreement to the extent of such assignment. Seller shall have no right
to assign this Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of Buyer, such
consent to be granted or withheld in Buyer’s sole discretion.”

8. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence of each and every provision of the
Agreement. Any period that expires, or deadline for performance, which falls on a Saturday,
Sunday or holiday on which national banks in Zebulon, North Carolina are closed shall be
automatically extended to fall on the next succeeding business day.

9. Escrow Agreement. In connection with the execution ot the Agreement, the parties
also shall execute and dcliver to Escrow Agent the Escrow Agent's standard form of escrow
agreement, if required by Escrow Agent.

10. Execution Date. The Agreement shall be considered fully executed on the date the
last of the Buyer or Seller executes this Exhibit B.

[Signature Page Follows)

Exhibit B - Page 3

Agenda Page #21



RETURN TO AGENDA

dotloop signature verification; .

Agenda Page #22

The parties hereto have executed this Exhibit B on the date indicated below.

Seller:
dotloop verified
Feorge Velttoos 525 UE0A Baaui Logz. 610

George Herbert Wilcox, 111

Date:
dotloop venfied
/#' % 02/26/25 11:11 AM EST
‘? e GOW-P}IK-9GIU-AANY

Mayra Wilcox

Date:

Buyer:

Town of Zebulon,

a North Carolina municipal corporation

By: W q’"‘

Name: et L. Todd Jr.

Tide: _ TTolyn  Manager
1~

Date: 2{/76"/ YATA

Exhibit B - Page 4



RETURN TO AGENDA

det o ARl ¢ verficatan

SELLER POSSESSION AFTER CLOSING AGREEMENT
THIS AGREEMENT 1S AN ADDENDUM TO THE OFFER TO PURCHASE AND CONTRACT
[Consult “Guidelines” (Form 2A8G) for guidance in completing this form]

1_tKNINGS TO BUYERS AND SELLERS: :

s THIS FORM MAY ONLY BE USED FOR SHORT-TERM OCCUPANCY.

+  THIS FORM DOES NOT ADDRESS IMPORTANT ISSUES TYPICALLY ADDRESSED IN A RESIDENTIAL LEASE

| SUCH AS A SECURITY DEPOSIT. CONSIDERATION SITOULD BE GIVEN TO USING TIHE RESIDENTIAL RENTAL

! CONTRACT (FORM 410-T) OR OTHER RESIDENTIAL LEASE.

o CONFIRM WITH AN INSURANCE PROFESSIONAL THE TERMS OF COVERAGE UNDER YOUR PROPERTY AND
CASUALTY INSURANCE POLICY BEFORE USING THIS ADDENDUM,

¢ SEEK LEGAL COUNSEL AND CONSULT WITH LENDER SHOULD THE PARTIES WISH TO MAKE ANY

CHANGES TO THIS AGREEMENT AFTER CLOSING

L

Property: 305 and 307 South Arendell Avenue. Zebulon. NC 27597

Seller: Mayra Wilcox and George Wilcox [I1

Buyer:Town of Zebulon

This Agreement is attached 10 and made a part of the Offer 10 Purchase and Contract (“Contract™) between Seller and Buyer for the
Property. For valuable consideration, the receipt and legal sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Seller and Buyer agree:

1. Term of Possession/Access by Buyer/Means of Access. Seller nay remain in possession of the Propenty {Juntil 3 pm. on
(insert date) or B for a period of 30 days after the Closing until 5 p.m. on the last day (this
period of possession is referred to as the “Term™). TIME IS OF THE ESSENCE with regard to the end of the Term.

Buyer shall not access the Property during the Term without Seller’s written permission except in the case of an emergency. Seller shall
provide Buyer with an entry key to the Property at Closing. Seller shall deliver all other means of access to the Property to Buyer at the
conclusion of the Term.

2. Seller Acknowledgment of Properry Condition and Obligation to Maintain Property. Seller acknowledges thal all appliances,
systems and equipment are in good working order except for the following (describe any appliances. systems and equipment that are
not in working order at the time of this Agrecment):

(“Excluded Items™).

Except for the Excluded ltems, Setler shall maintain the Property in its same condition as at Closing and make no changes to Property.
decarating or otherwise. without the written consent of Buyer. In the event that the Property is not so maintained by Seller, Seller shall
pay all costs necessary Lo restore the Propertly back to its condition at Closing; provided. the risk of loss or damage 1o the Property by
fire or other casualty shall pass 1o Buyer at Closing.

3. Rent. Seller shall credit Buyer at Closing a non-refundable lump sum of $1.00 for the Term (“Rent™).

4. Termination of Possession. Without a written extension signed by the Parties, Selter shall vacate the Property no later than the end
of the Term. If Seller does not timely vacate the Property, Buyer shall be entitled 1o seek eviction and a fee of $150.00 __ per day for
cach day Seller remains in possession of the Property from the end of the Term until Selter vacates or is evicted. Seller shall be bound
by all other terms of this Agreement until possession is delivered to Buyer.

5. Utilities; Lawn Maintenance; Trash. During the Term. Seller shall be responsible for tawn maintenance and trash removal, and
Schier shall keep all utilities registered in Seller's name and shall pay the costs of all utilities {sewcr, waler, gas, electricity, ete.).

Page 1 of 3

This form jointly approved by:
North Caroling Bar Association®s Real Property Section o S— STANDARD FORM 2A8-T
North Caralina Association of REALTORS®, Inc. oerFORTUNITY Revised 7/2023
GEALIOR® 712024

Buyer [nitials Ej Seller Initials

Pk PepAs
AP vrebey Avirg we tay

Agenda Page #23



RETURN TO AGENDA

20TR0T VRN T alicr

6. Removal of Seller’s Property. By the date possession is made available to Buyer, Seller shall remove all garbage and debris from
the Property as well as all of Seller's personal property which was not pant of the purchase,

7. Insurance on Seller's Property, Seller shall procure and maintain throughout the Term a renter's insurance policy, and shall
promptly provide Buyer evidence of such insurance upon Buyer's request. In addition 1o coverage for damage or loss to Seller's personal
praperty in such amount as Seller may determine, the policy shall include adequate coverage for bodily injury and property damage for
which Seller may be liable,

8. Insurance on Buyer's Property. As of Closing, Buyer shall keep the Property, together with any improvements and any personal
property owned by Buyer on or in the Property. insured for the benetit of Buyer in such amount and 1o such extent as Buyer determines
desirahle.

9. Seller’s Indemnification. Seller shali indemnify and hold Buyer harmless from and against any and all liability, fines, suits. claims.
demands. actions, costs and expenses of any kind or nature whatsoever caused by. or arising out of, or in any manner connected with
any injury or death 10 a person or persons arising out of Seller's use and/or occupancy of the Property during the Term, including
inlentional or negligent acts by Seller. Seller's family, invitces, and‘or agents and emplovees of Seller.

10. Subletting: Assignment, Seller shalt not sublet the Property or assign this Agreciment.

11. Association Dues and Charges. Buyer shall pay the owner's association dues and other like charges. if any. during the Term.

12. Pets. Check one: & pets are allowed on the Property [J no pets are allowed on the Propery.

I3, Eviction, Inthe event of Seller's breach of this Agreement, Seller may be evicted from the Property pursuant to a summary ejectment
proceeding brought before the magistrate in the caunty where the Property is located, as provided in Chapter 42 of the North Carolina
CGreneral Statutes,

I4. Costs of Legal Proceedings. The losing party in any legal proceeding brought by Buver or Seller against the other party for breach
of any provision of this Agreement {including an action for summary ejectment) shall be liable for the costs and expenses of the

prevailing party. including reasonable attorneys” fees (at all tribunal levels),

EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED HEREIN. ALL OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE CONTRACT SHALL
REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

IN THE EVENT OF A CONFLICT BETWEEN THIS AGREEMENT AND THE CONTRACT. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL

CONTROL. EXCEPT THAT IN THE CASE OF SUCH A CONFLICT AS TO THE DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OR THE
IDENTITY OF THE BUYER OR SELLER, THE CONTRACT SHALL CONTROL.

[THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

Page 2 of' 3
STANDARD FORM 2A8-T
Revised 7/2023

& 712024
Buycrlnitials D Seller lnitials @

Agenda Page #24



RETURN TO AGENDA

de "aap sigrature verificaton

THE NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS®E, INC. AND THE NORTIH CAROLINA BAR ASSOCIATION MAKE
NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN ANY
SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. [F YOU DO NOT UNDERSTAND TIIS FORM OR FEEL THAT IT DOES NOT PROVIDE FOR
YOUR LEGAL NEEDS, YOU SHOULD CONSULT A NORTII CAROLINA REAL ESTATE ATTORNEY BEFORE YOU 'SIGN

IT.

Date: Date:

Buyer; Seller: | Aoy Feldioe:

Date: Date:

Buyer: Seller: | Feerpe Zlteoe 555 R
Entity Buyer: Entity Seller:

(Name of LLC/C fomo_(‘alionr’ Partnership/Trust/elc. ) (Name of LLC/C orporation/Partnership/Trust ete.)

ol I |
Name: fQ{l tg‘gg/-l LTOdd :rl/. Name:

tive:_ Town Mangod© Title:

Date: ZI/?S !ZO?g \J Date:

Page 3 of 3
STANDARD FORM 2A8-T

Revised 7/2023
© 712024

Agenda Page #25



RETURN TO AGENDA

GOTGL Sulisturt weriticangn,

2/13/25.3:31 PM toddharrisonrealty.com Mail - statement

e . L Toddd Harrison <todd@toddharrisonreaity.coms
TOUD HARRISON
ALY

statement
P messaye

Mayra Wilcox <mayra1016@yahoo.com> Thu, Feb 13, 2025 at 3:28 PM

To: Todd Harrison <todd@toddharrisonrealty.com>

{, George H. Wilcox Ill, will agree to a $5000 hold back as a security deposit to the extent thal is legal, for remaining at
307 S Arendell Avenue Zebulon NC 30 days past closing date.

Respecitfully,
George H.Wilcox Il

dotlvag verfis
2 3 2013724 3:35 Pw EST
M’ Yiteos. % BTN JLEV-T 6B
sotkoop verilien
/f/ % 82r1302% 342 PR §51
W WIS PN TS 0.PRIG

hitps:/imail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ik=c522edica 38 view=pt&search=ali&permthid=thread-I;: 182357540755 12770408&simpl=msg-f: 1823975407551277040 mn

Agenda Page #26



RETURN TO AGENDA

Docusign Envelope 1D: EA23240A-7DEB-42BE-B1A5-2380EBASE3IF

COOPERATING COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

NOTE: Only use tis (o ie ervats w agreement iy SOPPLRILI Cpaisation o a sellen iy reproseatad by censed real vetay
Broker, Use Purmy 130 sustead of tiis il you aie creating COIpER» AN adrecnment with an wmepresenicd selicr DO NI

PPLOAD THIS FORM TO THE MLS

“heller™: Mayra Wilcox and George Wilcox 11}
“Buver™:
“Pruperiy™: 307 South Arendell Avenue, Zebulon, NC 27597

4 :
I FEE(Check Only ()nc)Schr orDL;sling P agrees 10 pay Seihing Fim cooparating campensition s fullow s (the
“Fee™ subiect o the terms of s apseement
E__r{_- b e Mwolthe gross sales price,

D A flat fee o' S a1

[ Cines

2 PAYMENT OF THE FFE:

ac The Fee will be enrned by Selfing Firm upon both Buver and Selles signing a writen contrint for the sale of the
Propurty {the “Coniract™) during the term of this sgreement The Fee will be due and pasable 1o Sellmg Firoy when
Buyer. any authorized assignee of Buyer, o any party awtherized by Buyer and Scller under ihe Contract or any
amendment therelo. cieses un the purchase of the Property:.

b The Fee will be paid ut closing. as defined in the Contract, unless otherwise apreed

Lo TERML EFFECTIVENESS, AND EXPIRATION: This agreement shall be eieetive when signed by Scher or Lisung

T, as applicable, aod Scllng Firm, This agreenent will ierminue upon the carhier of eloxing, as Jefined in the Centract, o

s Cunless e Fee bas been vamed prior (o such date 11 the Fee has been carned prior jo

the expiration daie T s aragraph. then this agreement shall not terminate and 1 will continge to be in full farce and offect

until closing. as defined mthe Canteact, or wnnl the Contract is wrnunated. so long as soeh lerminating 1s 1ot a result wf
Seller's breach

4 MERGER. MODIFICATION, ASSIGNMENT, ENFORCEMENT, AND GOVERNING LAWS Thix Agieement
represents the entire agreemens uf the patties hereto, A prios understandings and agreements are merged o this docnment
This agrecimunt may only be moditicd by u written documens siuned by all parties, and 1t may not he assigned except by
written consent of all panies. If legal proceedings are instituted o enforee any provision of this agreement, the prevailing
party mthe proceedmy shall be ¢atitled te recover from the non-prevailing party reasonable wtomey’s fees and court costs
meurrad i cennection with the proceeding, s agreemient is governed by North Caroling law

Page tof 2 STANDARD FORM 220
Revised 7/2024
North Caroling Association of REALTORSE, Inc. 1772024
EEA B v

Agenda Page #27



RETURN TO AGENDA

Docusign Envelope ID: EA23240A-7DE8-42BE-B1A5-238DEBSSE33F

THEF NORTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION Of REALTORS . INC. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL
VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION

J025-Feb-11 | 17:34 pPsT

s
Date s A KS s Daie: L ] N
Lisiing Firm: LPT Realty Seiling Firnn “Lee=RaTetgh=purha
Agent Name i Print): Todd Harrison Agent Name (Pringy- SCOTT HADLEY
By I_ S TR ke , B_\':l —signsaty:

"'b""l Jl\__lldllllLl CAVELTTV STEELTLT Swﬁ &dp(/ﬁq
Date: - id - ‘lg - ‘)'q

Duie:
X = = %
Sellert|_NMugmze W e g0 o 7 | | Buyer | I
tSigmarurey > enature]
Dute F AR Date:
Sefler.] ., W, 2 Ay ] Buycr:] I
DISTIreT CSTENTUTCT
!
. o -1 L
Entity Selier ] Fatity Buyer: lown o—( 2{ U'OV"
(Nawe of LUC Corporation Partersieo Trust Fig o (e ol SCurporguon Partnerst

By B,\':‘ ; N A~

;‘dlwmw.r ;\dnt’rT'Tn‘;f‘."‘/ Gbed L. Todd Tv.
tie: ] ) L s LR
Dae: i Dare: ] Z{ZS :l ZQZSU

Buyer signs to acknowledge reccipt of this form and consent to
the fee arrangetment herein only

Page 2of 2 STANDARD FORM 224
Revised 7/2024
712024

Agenda Page #28



RETURN TO AGENDA

Docusign Envelope D 7599530F -7495-4F 88-A174-F7742B0ODSEE2

COOPERATING COMPENSATION AGREEMENT

NOTE: Only tse this fonm G create an agrectient for cooperating compensation it a seller is represented by o heensed real ealate
breker Lse borm £30 wstend of this fore if VUL are creting @ cutipensation agrecinent with an gurepresenied seiler, DO NOT

UPLOAD THIS FORM TO THE Mi S

Vi

“Seller”: Mayra Wilcox and George Wilcox i .
“Buyer™: — ) i
“Property: 305 South Arendell Avenue, Zebulon, NC 27597

I, FEE: iCheek Only One) [ Seller o DI g Fiem agrees jo pay Seiling Firm conperating compenaation as fllows (e
“Tee™ subject 1o the terms of tus wgicement:

4 A N

O A fecors S,

{J onher: T

2 PAYMENT OF THF FEE

Sa ot the gross sales price.

a  Fhe Fee will be eamed by Sclfing Firm upen both Buver and Seller signing o written contract o1 the sule of the
Property fihe “Contraer™) during the term of this agreement. The Fee will be due and payable 6 Scilimg Firm wher
Buyer, any authonized assiguee of Buyer, or any party authonized by Buyer and Scller onder the Contract or any
ameidment thereto, closes on the purchase of the Property
b The Fee will be pard ot closing, as defined in the Conlract. unless otherwise ageel.
A TERM. EFFECTIVENESS, AND EXPIRATION. This agreerment shall be effective when stgued by Seller or Listing
Firm. as applicabie, and Sctling Firm. Thus agreemant will termisate upan the carher of closmg. ws defined w the Contiavt o
T P XET . unfess the Fee has been camed prioy t such date 1 the Fee has been carned priovto
e expiration date 10 this paragraph, then this agreement shall not termnate and 1t will continue ta be in fall force wnd e ffect
until closing, as defined m the Contact. or until the Contragt is terminated. so fong as auch ermiation 5 not o result of
Seler’s breich.

4. MERGER, MODIFICATION, ASSIGNMENT, ENFORCEMENT. AND GOVERNING LAW This Agreement
tepresents (he entire gpreement of the parties hereto, Al prior understundings and sgreements are mevged o this document
This agreement may only be modified by a written docurent signed by all parties, and ity not be nssigned exeept by
writen vonsent of all paries. I legal proceedings wre insuinted o enforce any provision of this agreement, the prevailing
party o the provecding shall be entitded 0 cecover fram (he nun-presailing party reasonable atterney s fees aod court costs
meurred in conneeton with the procecding, This agreanent is governed by North Caroling law

Page Lol 2 STANDARD FORM 224
1 @ Revised 772024
North Carolina Assuciation of REALTORS?, Ine. bomsesed © 7024

wEa vnet e Neraee]

Agenda Page #29



RETURN TO AGENDA

Docusign Envelope 10: 7599530F-7495-4F89-A174-F7742B0D6EE2

T.HE NQRTH CAROLINA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS . INC. MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE LEGAL
VALIDITY OR ADEQUACY OF ANY PROVISION OF THIS FORM IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION.

2025-Feb-11 | 17:31 PST
Dute. Diste:
Lesting Forne, LPT Realty Selling Firny: Lee-Raleigh-Durham
Agent Name (Print), Todd Harrison Agent Name (Prnt): SCOTT HADLEY
By [ 7 By: [ — $igaed by:
1 ‘ﬁ'("” .'.\'l&_hdlul'l. J LK \g‘-‘”l M TTATHT ] S
Date: fd/l b /l i Date:
o b i = 3
hcllm:’_ﬁ,\‘:l__d‘ / Ak /'L‘ff_‘_‘,_{_ e L ] Buyver: ]
fSiendiure) V - {aentured
Date: TS Daie:
Seflev |27 / ;- ] Buycx:[ |
STty ( STETLITOTTT
—
Fnuty Seller: - Enmy Buyer: li:i v Cr{ Z—(Lu‘ﬂm
(N of LLC. Corparation/Paiinershin TrestFig o (Nvame of W C-Corporption Partnersinn st Fie
By: [ | By
Nand Tl NamZ (TTmin ‘hyiLI,d?( Tr.
Tte Title: I R Manarer
Biafis _ . z[25 207V
— S
Buyer gigns 1o acknowledge receipt of this form and consent ta
the fee wrrangement herein only
Page 2 ol 2 STANDARD FORM 220

Revised 7/2024
£ 772024

Agenda Page #30



RETURN TO AGENDA

Agenda Page #31



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT
RESOLUTION 2025-12
ZEBULON 8KICKOFF RACE
NORTH GAROLINA PUBLIC EVENT APPLICATION
APRIL 7, 2025
Topic: Resolution 2025-12- 8Kickoff Race
Speaker: Sheila Long, Parks & Recreation Director
Prepared by: Sheila Long, Parks & Recreation Director
Approved by: Gilbert Todd, Jr., Town Manager

Executive Summary:
A request to close public right of way, use Town Hall, and reduce or eliminate fees for the
Boys and Girls Club 8Kickoff Race.

The discussion before the Board includes: 1) authorizing use of the Municipal Complex,
2) use and closure Town-maintained roads, and 3) reducing or waiving fees for the race
and event.

Background:

The Boys and Girls Club is a non-profit located within the Town of Zebulon and dedicated
to serving youth. The Boys and Girls Club requests use of the Zebulon Municipal Complex
and closure of right of way for an 8k and 3k race. The race starts and finishes at the
Zebulon Municipal Complex. The event will have food, drinks, and music. Event
attendance is free to the public, but there will be a charge for race participants, food and
drinks.

Funds raised through participants and sponsorships will support the cost of the event and
youth programming through the Boys and Girls Club.

Event Date: Saturday, September 20, 2025
Event SetUp: 7 AM-10:30 AM

Event Time: 10:30 AM - Noon

Breakdown: Noon-1 PM

Staff has reviewed the event request and identified the expectations of the applicant. The
applicant will sign an Events Agreement and work closely with the Public Works and
Police departments to support the identified route and oversee the event. The route keeps
participants off Arendell Ave, but requires temporary closures of several streets within,
and adjacent to, the Wakelon Heights neighborhood (e.g., W. Judd St from Arendell Ave
to N. Church St.).

Policy and Program Analysis:

This event falls under the purview of the Special Event Standard. The event meets the
standards to use the Municipal Complex and is within staffs capacity to support the routes
and oversee the event. The event meets the standards for fee reduction or waiver.

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #32



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT
RESOLUTION 2025-12

ZEBULON 8KICKOFF RACE
NORTH CAROLINA PUBLIC EVENT APPLICATION
APRIL 7, 2025

Board Criteria for Waiving or Reducing Fees Met Not Met
Applicant a non-profit organization (per state or federal tax law). 4
Zebulon based group, chapter, or organization. v
Community focused event. v
Recreational event in nature. v
Event is open to the general public. ¥ (race is fee based)
Purpose to facilitate a positive impact to the community. v
Meets the Strategic Plan

Vibrant Downtown

Small Town Life v

Growing Smart

Fiscal Analysis:
Per the FY ’25 Fee Schedule, up to $2622.70 could be charged for this type of event.

If approved, staff may request a Budget Adjustment to cover expenses departments incur
before the end of the fiscal year.

The applicant requests waiving fees to support the fundraiser for the Boys and Girls Club.

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends use of the Municipal Complex and allowing the applicant access to the
streets in the adjacent neighborhood through adoption of Resolution 2025-12. Board
clarification on the amount of fees to charge (e.g., no waiver, partial waiver, full waiver) is
required when adopting the resolution.

Attachments:
1. Application

2. Staff Review

3. Board of Commissioners Consideration for Event Authorization
4. Letter Requesting Fees to be Waived

5. Resolution 2025-12

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #33



RETURN TO AGENDA

A Zebulon Events Committee
ZEBULON Public Event Application

Noxti CaroLiNa

The events committee reviews public event requests that may impact town operations such as facility or street use,

public safety and closing down a street in order to determine next steps to support safe and successful community

events. For more information about the public event application process contact the Zebulon Parks and Recreation
Department at (919) 823-1814 or slong@townofzebulon.org.

Applicant Information

Company/Organization Name : BOYS & Girls Club Zebulon

Address 1320 Shepard School Rd City Zebulon State NC Zip Code 27597
Event Contact Person; _ John Hanlon E-mail _johnh@gliagency.com

Daytime Phone Number _ 919-269-7773 Cell Phone Number  218-637-5663

Event Name: Zebulon 8K Race Please list any event partners or anticipated sponsors:

Event Location: Zebulon Municipal Complex

Event Date: _ 09-20-2025 Alternate Date:
Set Up Time: _7AM Event Time: _10:30 AM Requested support from the town (if any) :

Renting the facility half the day. We need Judd St ant Church St closed for the
Break Down Time: _12noon beginning and end of the race. Trash cans, benches and power will be needed.
Number of Attendees: 200

Event Description and anticipated activities:
8k & 3k road race starting at Zebulon Municipal Complex

Music (DJ ) Be aware of the below requirements which may impact your event. The
events committee will respond with information concerning items on this
list as it pertains to your events.

s Certificate of Insurance e  NCDOT Notification of street
closure

¢ Noise Ordinances

Sidewalk Encroachment

®
Mark any of the following that apply to your proposed event: *  Permits & Fire Code: Tents Permit

®  Alcohol Permits e  Off-Duty Law Enforcement

L Alcohol sale/distribution 0 Stage ®  Street Closure notifications e Health Department
. Regulati
K Street closure 0 Food Trucks ¢ Impacted Neighbor egulations
Notification e  Sign Permits

O  Sidewalk closure [ Bounce Houses e Crowd Manager
[0 Use of Tents K Requires Power

If your event is scheduled to take place at a town facility or park. Please
X Band, DJ, or Amplified Sound [0  Vendors note that all rental rates, applications, and guidelines still apply to your

event.

Anticipated Safety Measures: 2 police officers and volunteers on the course

Please submit a site map with your application.

SUBMITTING THE APPLICATION:

Town of Zebulon

Anticipated Sanitary Measures (Restroom, trash cans, litter pick up): Attn: Sheila Long
1003 N. Arendell Ave.

Zebulon, NC 27597
or
slong@townofzebulon.org

Signature: (/Q"h M”’ Date: 03-07-2025

Agenda Page #34




RETURN TO AGENDA

Special Event Standard
Staff Review

1. The nature of the event and how it can serve the Town of Zebulon and its residents.

The Boys and Girls Club will plan and implement an 8k and 3k that starts and
finishes at the Zebulon Municipal Complex. The event will have food, drinks, and
music. It will be free for community members to attend. There will be a charge for
race participants, food, and drinks. Funds raised through participants and
sponsorships will support the cost of the event and to provide funding to the Boys
and Girls Club to support their efforts serving local youth.

2. The dates and times during which the proposed event will occur including setup and
breakdown time.

Event Date: Saturday, September 20, 2025
Event SetUp: 7 AM-10:30 AM

Event Time: 10:30 AM - Noon
Breakdown: Noon-1 PM

3. The location(s) of the Special Event and whether the location(s) inhibit the safe flow
of vehicular and pedestrian traffic in the Town.

The proposed route was developed in coordination with the Police, Public Works
and Parks and Recreation and moves the race off Arendell Avenue.

8K Route

Zebulon Town Hall

Yates Place

Page 1 of 4

Agenda Page #35



RETURN TO AGENDA

3k route

LO20

Zebulon Town Hall

10 P"mwns

Closure of Town Streets

The temporary closure of Town streets for an event is handled by the Zebulon Police
Department and the Public Works Department.

Closure of NCDOT Streets

NCDOT streets require notification and approval from NCDOT. Communication
between the event planners and NCDOT is the responsibility of the applicant and will

require cooperation and coordination with the Zebulon Police Department. NCDOT
requires 60 days notice.

4. Whether the activities are in compliance with other applicable laws and Town
ordinances.

The temporary waiver of Town sound ordinances for an event is handled by the
Zebulon Police Department. If granted, a sound ordinance waiver gives the event
planner permission to use amplified noise within the areas designated by the Special

Event Permit. Event planners should be mindful of the impacts of the sound on the
surrounding neighborhoods.

5. Whether the event serves a public purpose or is to benefit non-profit community
service organizations.

Page 2 of 4

Agenda Page #36



RETURN TO AGENDA

This event is planned to benefit a non-profit community service organization,
Zebulon Boys and Girls Club.

6. The general health, safety, and welfare of the participants in/or attending the event
and the citizens of Zebulon.

e The Fire Department has reviewed the request. The impacts to their operation
are minimal.

e The Police Department has reviewed the request. The scope and size of the
event appear to provide a minimal impact on department operations. One off-
duty officer will be required to manage the street closure and race route. One
additional officer will be required to support the race.

e Food trucks must meet any requirements established by Wake County and the
State of North Carolina.

e The applicant indicates its volunteers will pick up trash and litter from their event.
Public Works will need to provide trash cans.

¢ Itis recommended that event organizers have a CPR and First Aid Certified
person available during the race. Town Hall has an AED should one be needed.

* Any volunteers working in or near roadways or moving vehicles should wear
safety vests.

» The applicant will be responsible for marking their route and using volunteers to
provide support through the race route.

¢ Water stations must be provided.

A Certificate of Insurance, naming the Town of Zebulon as additionally insured
will be required.

7. The impact and/or cost of the event on Town support services.

Event Fees
Permit Fee $100
Complex Rental, Half Day, Back, Side & Parking $300
Security Deposit $500

Parks & Recreation

Weekend Staff (7 hours @ $52.50) $367.50

Adm. Oversight — 2 hours @ $45 (not charged)

Public Works

Arrow Board Rental $135.00

Page 3 of 4

Agenda Page #37



Cones — Qty-300 @ $1.25 each $375.00

NCDOT Work-zone Signage -6 @ $11.00 each $66.00

Manpower — 3-man crew — 4 hrs.@ $30.25 $362.80

Adm. Oversight — 2 hours @ $49.50 $99.00
Police

8 off duty hours @ $52.80 per hour $422.40
Total Fees $2622.70

Fire: No impact or additional cost to the town.

8. The frequency of the event or similar event(s).

RETURN TO AGENDA

The Board has not authorized any additional road races in the last year along this
route. The requested route is similar to the 8k Kickoff route which was held last year

by the Boys and Girls Club.

9. If alcohol will be served.

The applicant has not indicated that there will be sale and/or consumption of alcohol
within the event grounds. Alcohol will not be served, sold, or consumed at this event.

Once approved the following deadlines apply:

e Contract & Fees- Due 30 days after approval.

e Event Action Plan —Due 30 days prior to event.

o Include any utility needs

o Include intended event set up and layout
o Include event details and volunteer plan

o Off-duty police officers — contract with Police Department no later than four

weeks prior to event.

o Certificate of Insurance provided by licensee- due one month prior to the event.
e Temporary Food Establishment Permit from Wake County Environmental
Services Department must be acquired by Licensee for sale or preparation of

food. Wake County requires 15 days’ notice prior to event for permit.

* Notification Template — must be submitted six weeks prior to event date.
¢ Notifications distributed to the community four weeks prior to event date for

parades, walks, road races, and General Event Tier |.

Agenda Page #38

Page 4 of 4



RETURN TO AGENDA

Board of Commissioners Considerations for Event Authorization

The Board of Commissioners will consider each application on a case-by-case basis
on the quarterly application consideration schedule set forth herein. Event
application approval or denial rests solely with the Board of Commissioners. In order
to assist the Board of Commissioners in deciding whether to permit private use of
public property for an event, the Board of Commissioners will consider the following:

1. Nonprofit status or public purpose of the applicant and/or event.

2. The applicant’s substantial presence in the community, including but not
necessarily a permanent physical presence.

3. The applicant’s history of positive contributions to the Town of Zebulon, its
institutions and citizens.

4. Whether the event stimulates or encourages community participation in

nonprofit/civic activities.

The event's consistency with the plans, goals and policies of the Town.

Potential for damage to property or harm to people arising from the nature

and size of the proposed activity.

7. Ability of the Town to support the proposed activity.

8. Ability of the Organization to implement the event.

o o

Criteria for Reduced Fee Consideration

The Board of Commissioners will review fee reduction requests on a case-by-case
basis. Reduction and/or waiver of fees is not guaranteed and is at the discretion of the
Board.

Application, permit, and late fees cannot be waived. Fee reduction and/or waiver may
only be authorized by the Board of Commissioners by action taken at a regular Board of
Commissioners meeting at the time of the application. The following criteria will be used
when determining consideration of reduced or waived fees for special event
implementation.

1. The requesting applicant must represent a non-profit organization as defined by
state or federal tax law.

Priority will be given to Zebulon based groups / chapters / organizations.

The proposed event is community focused and / or recreational in nature.

The proposed event is open to the general public.

The proposed event has been planned to facilitate a positive impact to the
community.

The proposed event meets the town’s strategic plan.

En B oy

o

Agenda Page #39



RETURN TO AGENDA

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

To: The Zebulon Board of Commissioners

Reference: The Boys and Girls Clubs Serving Wake County ~ Zebulon Club 8K/3K Race

The Unit Board Members of The Zebulon Boys and Girls Club (the Zebulon Club) are writing this request for a fee waiver
of cost associated with renting town hall and any expenses relating to the closure of Judd Street from Arendell Avenue to
Church Street, as well as closure of the intersection at Judd Street and Church Street. The purpose of the rental of town
facilities and the street closures will be for the second annual 8k/3K road race benefiting the Zebulon Club of The Boys
and Girls Club serving Wake County. This year's race will incorporate a shorter 3k run in addition to the 8k to
accommodate a broader range of participants.

The Boys and Girls Clubs Serving Wake County is a non-profit organization with seven locations that has been supporting
the youth of Zebulon for over twenty years through the Zebulon Club. The Boys and Girls Club Serving Wake County
focuses its programing on three vitally critical areas of academic success, leadership development, and healthy lifestyles
for our youth. Currently, the Zebulon Club has one of the highest daily attendance totals of the seven locations and
serves approximately two hundred children per day in the after-school program. The Zebulon Club has achieved such
success in membership given the dedication of the staff members who have built great partnerships with both Zebulon
Elementary School and Zebulon Middle School.

The Unit Board Members (the Board) of the Zebulon Club are a group of local volunteers who support theclubina
variety of ways throughout the year. One such area of support is fund raising for The Zebulon Club through various
activities within the community. For over twenty-two years the Board has annually hosted a golf tournament at Zebulon
Country Club, and it continues to be one of the largest tournaments each year for the county club. In 2006, John Hanlon,
one of our Board Members, partnered with the Zebulon Chamber of Commerce to host the Zebulon Chamber 5k race.
This event benefited the Zebulon Club and successfully lasted through 2019 when challenges including Covid made such
an event almost impossible.

We hope this request meets the town guidelines for requesting a fee waiver as the Boys and Girls Club of Wake County is
a nonprofit organization with a specific location benefiting the town of Zebulon. An 8k/3k community event is a
wonderful opportunity for the town to highlight the variety of events offered in Zebulon and is a way to attract visitors
who have not previously had a reason to come to Zebulon. An 8k/3k race also falls in line with the Zebulon Club’s focus
on living healthy lifestyles and can give both kids and adults access to a fun event that gets them outdoors and
participating in such a health focused event. As part of the 8k/3k race the chosen route truly highlights the small town
feel of Zebulon and allows our residents to easily connect with others throughout the community. There will also be an
opportunity for those who choose not to participate in the race to come out to the Town Complex and enjoy listening to
music, trying out various food trucks and cheering on the runners.

The Unit Board Members appreciate the Board of Commissioners consideration of this event, and this associated fee
waiver request. We hope this can continue to be a great event that benefits both the town and the Zebulon Boys and
Girls Club.

ko LM
Derek C. Pruitt
Unit Board Member, The Zebulon Boys and Girls Club

701 N. Raleigh Boulevard - Raleigh, NC 27610 - Tel 919-834-6282 - Fax 919-821-2625 - wakebgc.org
GREAT FUTURES START HERE.

Agenda Page #40



RETURN TO AGENDA

RESOLUTION 2025-12
TO AUTHORIZE USE OF TOWN HALL AND TEMPORARY LANE SHIFTS
FOR AN 8K ON SEPTEMBER 20, 2025

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioner adopted Special Event standards on November 17, 2022 to
provide guidance for Staff and the Board to consider when private groups seek to host events on public
property such as streets; and

WHEREAS, the 2030 Strategic Plan identifies Small Town Life as a Focus Area and strives to
developing more activities and locations to gather with family and neighbors; and

WHEREAS, the Town encourages the private sector to participate and contribute to preserve and
enhance Zebulon’s Small Town Life; and

WHEREAS, the Town has received a request from the Boys and Girls Club to host an 8k event at
Zebulon Municipal Complex and the surrounding neighborhood; and

WHEREAS, the proposed event will be a fundraiser for the Boys and Girls Club and will offer
opportunity to participate in an 8k on September 20, 2025.

WHEREAS, the Boys and Girls Club has successfully planned and implemented road races in Zebulon
in previous years; and

WHEREAS, such an event will require public safety mitigation and staff to execute the set-up and
breakdown of lane shifts, and coordinating with impacted properties; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered a request by the Boys and Girls Club for the Town to waive
fees associated with the event as permitted by the Special Event Standard; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town of Zebulon does hereby approve the request to use
the Zebulon Municipal Complex and the use and closing of streets surrounding neighborhood to host an 8k
road race on September 20, 2025 as described in the submitted special event application. The Town [does
not waive, partially waives, completely waives] fees as permitted by the Special Event Standard for the
requested event. The Town reserves the right to cancel or cause the interruption of the event when, in the
sole discretion of the Town, such an act is necessary in the interest of public safety or protection of public
property. The Town Manager or designee will execute an Event Agreement with event organizers. The Town
Manager may authorize rescheduling of the event should extenuating circumstances arise.

Adopted the 7t day of April, 2025.

Glenn L. York - Mayor
Attest:

Town Clerk

Agenda Page #41



RETURN TO AGENDA

Agenda Page #42



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON RESOLUTION 2025-13
NORTH CAROLINA AWARENESS WALK

PUBLIC EVENT APPLICATION

APRIL 7, 2025
Topic: Resolution 2025-13: Angel Prints Awareness Walk
Speaker: Sheila Long, Parks & Recreation Director
Prepared by: Sheila Long, Parks & Recreation Director

Approved by: Gilbert Todd, Jr., Town Manager

Executive Summary:
The Board of Commissioners will consider Angel Prints Corporation’s application to use the
facilities at Zebulon Municipal Complex on October 11, 2025.

Background:

Angel Prints Corporation is a non-profit led by Zebulon residents, Brandon & Toshina Wiggins.
Their goal is to bring awareness to pregnancy loss, stillbirth, and infant loss as well as share
compassion and hope to those mothers, couples, and families who have experienced this
type of tragedy. The Board approved Angel Prints Corporation to host their annual
“Remembering Our Little Angels” 3k awareness walk at Zebulon Town Hall in previous years.

Staff has reviewed the event request and identified the expectations of the applicant. The
applicant will sign a Special Event Agreement and work closely with staff to close the front
circle drive and oversee the event. Angel Prints Corporation seeks to utilize the Municipal
Complex to host their fourth annual awareness walk. The applicant will provide staff with a
Certificate of Insurance and name the Town of Zebulon as additionally insured. Based on
event description, the Police Department states additional security is not necessary.

Event Date: Saturday, October 11, 2025
Event Set Up: 7 AM-10 AM

Event Time: 10 AM-1PM

Breakdown: 1PM-2PM

Discussion:

The discussion before the Board is whether to allow Angel Prints Corporation use of the
Municipal Complex facilities to conduct an awareness walk, ceremony, and install a windmill
garden for 7 days. The Board will also consider reducing or waiving fees through adoption of
Resolution 2025-13.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval of facility use. Fee reduction or waiver is the Board’s discretion.

Policy and Program Guidance:
This event falls under the purview of the Special Event Standard and meets the standards to

use the Municipal Complex and fee reduction or waiver. Staff has the capacity to facilitate the
event.

Page 1 of 2

Agenda Page #43



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON RESOLUTION 2025-13
NORTH CAROLINA AWARENESS WALK
PUBLIC EVENT APPLICATION
APRIL 7, 2025
Board Criteria for Fee Waiver or Reduction Meets Does Not Meet

Non-profit organization (as defined by state
or federal tax law).
Zebulon based group, chapter, organization.
Community focused event.
Recreational event in nature.
Event is open to the general public.
Purpose to facilitate a positive impact to the community.
Meets the Strategic Plan:
Vibrant Downtown
Small Town Life v
Growing Smart

, walk is fee based

SINNNY S

Fiscal Analysis:
Per the FY '23 Fee Schedule, up to $1,567.50 could be charged for this type of event.

If approved, staff may request a Budget Adjustment to cover expenses departments incur
before the end of the fiscal year.

The applicant requests fees be waived in support of the fundraiser for the Ange! Prints
Corporation.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends use of the Municipal Complex through adoption of Resolution 2025-13.
Board clarification on the amount of fees to charge is required when adopting the resolution.

Attachments:

1. Application

2 Staff Review

3. Board of Commissioners Consideration for Event Authorization
4, Letter Requesting Fee Waiver to be Waived

5 Resolution 2025-13

Page 2 of 2

Agenda Page #44



RETURN TO AGENDA

Zebulon Events Committee
ZEBULON Public Event Application

Noxtn CarouINa

The events committee reviews public event requests that may impact town operations such as facility or street use,

public safety and closing down a street in order to determine next steps to support safe and successful community

events. For more information about the public event application process contact the Zebulon Parks and Recreation
Department at (919} 823-1814 or slong@townofzebulon.org.

Applicant Information

Company/Organization Name : Angel Prints Corporation

Address 3201 Lacewing Drive city_Zebulon state____NC Zip Code _ 27597
Event Contact Person: Brandon Wiggins E-mail angelprintsorg@gamail.com
Daytime Phone Number 919-518-4289 Cell Phone Number 919-518-4289

Event Name:"Remembering Our Little Angels” 3k Awareness Walk - 2025 Please list any event partners or anticipated sponsors: Anticipated sponsors

. to include last year's sponsors (Carlie C's IGA, Lowes Foods, Wegmans, Checkers
Event Location: Zebulon Town Hall ; - - - . :
Titus Strong Foundation, Advancing The Kindom Equipping Center, Harris-Wheless
Event Date: 10-11-2025 Alternate Date: 10-25-2025 Memoria neral Home & emation, Victory Lane, DYSA Mentoring & Athletic:
Set Up Time: _7:00AM Event Time: 10:00AM Requested support from the town (if any) : Mayoral proclamation of Oct. 15

being the official Pregnancy Loss & Infant Loss Awareness Day and the month of
October being recognized as Pregnancy Loss & Infant Loss Awareness Month for the

Number of Attendees: _150 the Town of Zebulon

Break Down Time: _2:30PM

Event Description and anticipated activities: A brief ceremony and 3k walk
centered around raising awareness for pregnancy loss and infant loss with potential
remembrance activities including a windmill/butterfly garden. Be aware of the below requirements which may impact your event. The
events committee will respond with information concerning items on this
list as it pertains to your events.

e  Certificate of Insurance e  NCDOT Notification of street
closure

®  Noise Ordinances

Sidewalk Encroachment

H H . o .
Mark any of the following that apply to your proposed event: *  Permits & Fire Code: Tents Permit

¢ Alcohol Permits e  Off-Duty Law Enforcement

[ Alcohol sale/distribution v Stage e  Street Closure notifications e  Health Department
. lati
O  Street closure 0O  Food Trucks ® Impacted Neighbor Regulations
Notification e Sign Permits

E{ Sidewalk closure 00 Bounce Houses e Crowd Manager
'  Use of Tents 4 Requires Power

If your event is scheduled to take place at a town facility or park. Please
¥ Band,DJ, or Amplified Sound ¢/ Vendors note that all rental rates, applications, and guidelines still apply to your

event.

Anticipated Safety Measures: First aid kits will be on-site with CPR-trained

Please submit a site map with your application.

volunteers.
SUBMITTING THE APPLICATION:
Town of Zebulon
Anticipated Sanitary Measures {Restroom, trash cans, litter pick up): Attn: Sheila Long

1003 N. Arendell Ave.
Zebulon, NC 27597
or
Slong@townofzebulon.org

Trash cans to be positioned along walking route. Event volunteers will be

responsible for trash pick up both during and after the event.

Signature: gM}b Wﬁdd— Date: 03-14-25

Agenda Page #45



RETURN TO AGENDA

Special Event Standard
Staff Review

1. The nature of the event and how it can serve the Town of Zebulon and its residents.

Angel Prints Corporation seeks to host the annual “Remembering Our Little Angels”
3k awareness walk at Zebulon Town Hall. The event will include an awareness walk
and ceremony that will include a windmill garden. Windmill's will not remain installed
after the event.

Widudd St

THTTT

W Judd 5t

48 &
0
=
z
2
P

FRERgomNp o pppr

EACH VENDOR/RESOURCE
PROVIDER IS REPRESENTED ON
THE MAP BY THE SAME NUMBER
AS USTED ABOVE, INSIDE OF A
PINK CIRCLE

1S PPN M

ISPPNCM

WALKING ROUTE

= ocg €N Arerdeil Ave

2. The dates and times during which the proposed event will occur including setup
and breakdown time.

Event Date: Saturday, October 11, 2025
EventSetUp: 7 AM-10 AM

Event Time: 10 AM-1PM
Breakdown: 1PM-2PM

Page 1 of 3

Agenda Page #46



RETURN TO AGENDA

3. The location(s) of the Special Event and whether the location(s) inhibit the safe
flow of vehicular and pedestrian traffic in the Town.

The applicant does not request to close any roads. The event will utilize the front lawn
of Town Hall and will seek closure of the front circle at town hall to keep event
participants safe. The walking route will utilize the sidewalk on Arendell Ave in front of
Town hall. Vendors, activities and a ceremony will be located on the front lawn.

4. Whether the activities are in compliance with other applicable laws and Town
ordinances.

The temporary waiver of Town sound ordinances for an event is handled by the
Zebulon Police Department if required. If granted, a sound ordinance waiver gives
the event planner permission to use amplified noise within the areas designated by
the Special Event Permit. Event planners should be mindful of the impacts of the
sound on the surrounding neighborhoods.

5. Whether the event serves a public purpose or is to benefit non-profit community
service organizations.

Angel Prints Corporation is a non-profit led by Zebulon residents, Brandon & Toshina
Wiggins. Their goal is to bring awareness to pregnancy loss, stilibirth, and infant loss
as well as share compassion and hope to those mothers, couples, and families who
have experienced this type of tragedy.

6. The general health, safety, and welfare of the participants in/or attending the event
and the citizens of Zebulon.

The Fire Department has reviewed the request. The impacts to their operation are
minimal. Access within the event grounds for emergency personnel is manageable as
proposed.

The Police Department has reviewed the request. The scope and size of the event
appear to provide a minimal impact on department operations. The police department
does not see a need to require law enforcement presence.

A Certificate of Insurance naming the Town of Zebulon will be required as noted in the
Special Event Standard.

Bathrooms will be accessible in Town Hall.

7. The impact and/or cost of the event on Town support services.

Page 2 of 3

Agenda Page #47



RETURN TO AGENDA

Event Fees
Half Day Complex Rental Fee $600
Security Deposit $600

Parks & Recreation

Standard Staff- 7 hours @ $52.50 ($35 * 150% night & $367.50

weekend)

Adm. Oversight — 2 hours @ $45 (not charged) $NA
Public Works

Barricades (3) locations - included in rental fee SNA

Manpower — 2-man crew — 6 hours @ $30.25- included | $NA
in rental fee

Adm. Oversight — 2 hours @ $49.50- included in rental | $NA
fee

Fire: No impact or additional cost to the Town.

Police: No impact or additional cost to the Town.

8. The frequency of the event or similar event(s).
The Board authorized this event last year for the same purpose and general time
frame. This event stays confined within the Municipal Complex grounds and
adjacent sidewalk.

9. If alcohol will be served.

The applicant does not indicate alcohol will be served or consumed. Alcohol will not
be served, sold, or consumed at this event.

Page 3 of 3

Agenda Page #48



RETURN TO AGENDA

Board of Commissioners Considerations for Event Authorization

The Board of Commissioners will consider each application on a case-by-case basis
on the quarterly application consideration schedule set forth herein. Event
application approval or denial rests solely with the Board of Commissioners. In order
to assist the Board of Commissioners in deciding whether to permit private use of
public property for an event, the Board of Commissioners will consider the following:

1. Nonprofit status or public purpose of the applicant and/or event.

2. The applicant’s substantial presence in the community, including but not
necessarily a permanent physical presence.

3. The applicant’s history of positive contributions to the Town of Zebulon, its
institutions and citizens.

4. Whether the event stimulates or encourages community participation in

nonprofit/civic activities.

The event's consistency with the plans, goals and policies of the Town.

Potential for damage to property or harm to people arising from the nature

and size of the proposed activity.

Ability of the Town to support the proposed activity.

Ability of the Organization to implement the event.

o o

o N

Criteria for Reduced Fee Consideration

The Board of Commissioners will review fee reduction requests on a case-by-case
basis. Reduction and/or waiver of fees is not guaranteed and is at the discretion of the
Board.

Application, permit, and late fees cannot be waived. Fee reduction and/or waiver may
only be authorized by the Board of Commissioners by action taken at a regular Board of
Commissioners meeting at the time of the application. The following criteria will be used
when determining consideration of reduced or waived fees for special event
implementation.

1. The requesting applicant must represent a non-profit organization as defined by
state or federal tax law.

Priority will be given to Zebulon based groups / chapters / organizations.

The proposed event is community focused and / or recreational in nature.

The proposed event is open to the general public.

The proposed event has been planned to facilitate a positive impact to the
community.

The proposed event meets the town’s strategic plan.

RN

122

Agenda Page #49



~N A B rinsis

P B il Y I i Lo
‘/ -

FOREVER PRINTED IN OUR HEARTS

=

“)

Angel Prints Corporation (EIN: 85-0839183) (SOSID: 2386096)
PO Box 397, Zebulon, NC 275697 | angelprintsorg@gmail.com | 919-518-4289

March 14, 2025
To Whom It May Concern:

We would like to first express a sincere and heartfelt thanks to Mayor Glenn York, the Board of
Commissioners, Zebulon Parks & Recreation, and the Town of Zebulon for your consideration
in allowing us to host our fourth annual Remembering Our Little Angels 3k Awareness Walk at
Zebulon Town Hall. The heartfelt support from the Town of Zebulon and our community
continues to amaze us and we could not be more grateful. Since our last awareness walk in
October, 2024, our organization has made tremendous strides in furthering our mission by
establishing new relationships that have allowed our outreach program to reach more families
both within and beyond the boundaries of Wake County.

As we continue our mission, we realize the need for greater operational capacity and increased
resource allocation. To assist us in being most efficient in these efforts, we would like to
request that all fees associated with hosting our awareness walk be waived. This gesture
would help us maintain the flexibility needed to provide prompt support to families who are in
need of our services.

In addition, we would also like to ask if the Town of Zebulon could provide folding chairs for our
event if they are available. This would help us ensure seating availability for our guests and
event volunteers.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

With Much Gratitude & Appreciation,

— . . .
Brandon ;‘{ /oahiina W
Brandon & Toshina Wiggins
Founders, Angel Prints Corporation

Angel! Prints Corporation is a North Carolina nonprofit public benefit corporation qualified as exempt from federal income tax
under §501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code ("Code”) and classified as a public charity under Code §509(a)(3)

Agenda Page #50



RETURN TO AGENDA

RESOLUTION 2025-13
TO AUTHORIZE USE OF TOWN HALL
FOR THE ANGEL PRINT AWARENESS WALK

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioner adopted Special Event standards on November 17, 2022 to
provide guidance for Staff and the Board to consider when private groups seek to host events on public
property such as streets; and

WHEREAS, the 2030 Strategic Plan identifies Small Town Life as a Focus Area and strives to develop
more activities and locations to gather with family and neighbors; and

WHEREAS, the Town encourages the private sector to participate and contribute to preserving and
enhancing Zebulon’s Small Town Life; and

WHEREAS, the Town has received a request from the Angel Print Corporation to host an awareness
walk for pregnancy loss, stillbirth, and infant loss at Zebulon Municipal Complex; and

WHEREAS, the Angel Print Corporation successfully planned and implemented this event in Zebulon
last year; and

WHEREAS, the Board has considered a request by the Angel Prints Corporation for the Town to
waive fees associated with the event as permitted by the Special Event Standard; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Town of Zebulon does hereby approve the request to use
Zebulon Municipal Complex to host an awareness walk on October 11, 2025, as described in the submitted
special event application. The Town [does not waive, partially waives, completely waives] fees as permitted
by the Special Event Standard for the requested event. The Town reserves the right to cancel or cause the
interruption of the event when, in the sole discretion of the Town, such act is necessary in the interest of
public safety or protection of public property. The Town Manager or designee will execute an event
agreement with event organizers and may authorize an alternate date due to extenuating circumstances
within 6 months of the approved date.

Adopted the 7t" day of April, 2025

Glenn L. York - Mayor

SEAL

Town Clerk

Agenda Page #51



RETURN TO AGENDA

Agenda Page #52



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT

ZEBULON ORDINANCE 2025-28

NORTH CAROLINA JUDD ST ANNEXATION
APRIL 7, 2025
Topic: ORDINANCE 2025-28 - Judd St Annexation
Speaker: Catherine Farrell, Planner Il
From: Matthew Lower, Planning Director
Prepared by: Catherine Farrell, Planner Il
Approved by: Gilbert Todd, Jr., Town Manager

Executive Summary:

The Board of Commissioners will consider an Annexation of two lots of Judd St (PIN# 2705074498
and 2705074425). This Annexation request is made by William Pennington on behalf of DJI
Properties. The property is currently inside the Town of Zebulon’s ETJ and is zoned Residential
Neighborhood (R4). There is no Zoning Map Amendment requested.

Policy Analysis:

Comprehensive Land Use Plan:

These lots are within the future land growth area identified in the Comprehensive Land Use Plan
(CLUP) Map.

The rezoning is supported by the following CLUP goals:

1. Goals for Land Use and Development

o Goal 1: A land use allocation and pattern that advances Zebulon’s objectives of
achieving greater housing variety, supporting its economic development and tax
base needs, and creating a complete community with convenient resident access
to schools, recreation, shopping and services.

o Goal 2: Consistent character of land use within areas intended for particular
character types, from rural and suburban through auto-oriented and urban along
the community character spectrum.

2. Goals for Growth Capacity

o Goal 1: A growth management philosophy and strategies that enable most of the
projected growth in the Zebulon area to be absorbed within and contiguous to the
existing developed town (Growth Capacity, 2).

3. Annexation and Growth Management Policies

o N: The Town should aim for sensible extensions of its jurisdiction through
annexation and avoid creating “donut hole” situations when certain areas are
bypassed for annexation, which can create inefficient public service delivery and
inconsistent regulation of land use and development, among other considerations
(Growth Capacity, 3)

o Q: The Town should promote re-use and/or redevelopment of obsolete, vacant
buildings and underutilized properties to maximize the efficiencies of existing

Page 1 of 2
Agenda Page #53



RETURN TO AGENDA

STAFF REPORT
ZEBULON ORDINANCE 2025-28

NORTH CAROLINA JUDD ST ANNEXATION
APRIL 7, 2025

infrastructure and municipal services, along with the overall community and tax
base benefits of restoring such properties to productive use (Growth Capacity, 4)

4. Goals for Housing and Neighborhoods
o Goal 4: Preserved and enhanced integrity and value of existing neighborhoods,
and quality design of newer residential areas to ensure their livability and long-
term sustainability (Housing and Neighborhoods, p2)

Outcomes:

The rezoning will have the following outcomes:

1. Public Services: If annexed, this site could be served by Raleigh water and sewer, as well
as Zebulon police and fire services.

2. Lot Infill: If annexed this property will be more primed for the development of two infill
lots.

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommend the approval of Ordinance 2025-28 for annexation of the Judd Street Lots.

Attachments:

Certificate of Sufficiency
Application for Annexation

Aerial Map

Zoning Map

Corporate Limits Map

Public Hearing Notification Affidavit
Ordinance 2025-28

bl L B I

Page 2 of 2
Agenda Page #54



RETURN TO AGENDA

1003 N. Arendell Avenue

E B 0 N Zebulon, NC 27597
2 : [ } I 4 919.823.1800

www.townofzebulon.org

NORTH CAROLINA

Certificate of Sufficiency

Pin # 2705074498 & 2705074425 — 0 W. Judd Street

To the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Zebulon, North Carolina:

I, Lisa M. Markland, Clerk to the Zebulon Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that | have
investigated the petition attached hereto, and have found as a fact that said petition is signed by all
the owners or their legal representative of real property lying in the area described therein, in
accordance with G.S. 160A-31.

In witness whereof, I have here unto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Town of Zebulon, this
20" day of March, 2025,

\\\m\unuu,,,/
\\\ N of ZE%’///

S8 %,
Fo ..-"c>‘?"P Ony Gz
SEACT ] Llsi M. Mark]and CMC—Town Cérk

"}, O& et A \\\
%// 7H CARO \\\\\

Agenda Page #55



RETURN TO AGENDA

APPLICATION FOR

ZEBULON ANNEXATION
PART 1. DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST/PROPERTY
Street Address of the Property: Tolal Acteape
Lot 1 & 2 W Judd St .385 /.409
[Parcel Identification Number (NC PIN) Please include all eed Book Peed Pagets)
2308634498 2021 1238
13003} 4415 2021 1238
Name of Project (1f Applicable) J.;_(.'untnl Zanmng of the Property
RY
Fagtmg Use of the Propens Proposed Use of the Property
Reason for Anuesation -
Building of single Family Homes
PART 2. APPLICANT/AGENT INFORMATION B
Nume of Apphicant Apent . .
William J Pennington Ii
Strect Address of Apphcant‘Agent
6305 Abby Rose Ct.
Cily Stake - Z1p Code
Zebulon NC 27597
I' Emal of Applican Agen } Telephoste Number of Applicant Agent 'ax Number of AppheantAgen
djiproperties0819@gmail.com|336-971-3772

Arc you the owner of the propery

cs J_J No D No

Are you the ouner's agent”

Yes

Note: If you are not the owner of the property, you must obtain the
Owner's consent and signature giving you permission to submit this

application.

PART 3. SURVEYOR INFORMATION

Name of Suneyor

Williams - Pearce & Assoc., P.A. Professional Land Surveyors

Streel Address of Sunevor

| P.O. Box 892

I Stale

Zebulon

Zip Code

27597

Il of Sunvesar

Telephunie Number of Survevor

919-269-9605

Fax Number ot Surveyor

Pow @ WPSu&v.e;/. Com

correct, and accurate to the best of my knowledge.

1 hereby state that the facts related in this application and any documents submitted herewith are complete, true,

Signature of Surveyor

Print Name:

DANNY O Willinm s |2/w/25]

Date:

Lhirin, O b illirins

Agenda Page #56

Pape 30f &



ZEBULOS

RETURN TO AGENDA

APPLICATION FOR
ANNEXATION

EART 4. PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION

To the Board of Commissioners of the Town of Zebulon. North Carolina:

I. We, the undersigned owners of real property, respectfully request that the area described in Part 4 be annexed to
the Town of Zebulon. Wake County. North Carolina.

2. The area to be annexed is contiguous

non-contiguous (satellite) to the Town of Zebulon, North Carolina and

the boundaries are as contained in the metes and bounds description attached hereto.

3. If contiguous. this annexation will include all intervening rights-of-way for streets. railroads and other areas as
stated in G.S. 160A-31(f). unless otherwise stated in the annexation amendment.

4. I/Weacknowledge that any zoning vested rights acquired pursuant to G.S. 160A385.1 or G.S. 153A-344.1 must be
declared and identified on this petition. 1I/We further acknowledge that failure 1 declare such rights on this petition
shall result in a termination of vested rights previously acquired for the property. (If zoning vested rights are

claimed, indicate below and attach proof’.)

All individual owners must sign. (If additional signatures are necessary. please attach an additional sheet.)
I hereby state that the facts related in this application and any documents submitted herewith are complete, true,
correct, and accurate to the gé) of my knowledge.
yi . ; I A’ X3 e . D .
?"WWQ é / /E/ Print Name:\nriliam J Pennington I ; ;,/ A
SRS
: // £ IAA by y § S
A i 5 . . Date:
Signature ofQOwner. ‘ Print Name. Daysi M. Nieto ate.
p o %n LA Pennington ¢ 1/35/2 g
. int N: . . D, 4
ffgnatu of s Print Name Ivan Alfredo Nieto ate, |
- - p//,ﬂ?é s
'{#ature of Owner: Print Name: ) Date:
Signature of Owner: - Print Name: Date:
| Signature of Owner: o | Print Name: Date:
Signature of Owner: Print Name: Date:

STATE OF __ Us/Th Canolyre
COUNTY OF

Sworn and subscribed beforc me.
thisthe 30 day of _\Jomnugoo o
7S

L2028 .

'I'lulﬂ\“

‘.

"‘r,(,/ ' Co\S‘T\‘\ w

N
Mt

Agenda Page #57

Metua A /2«»";1

. a Notary Puj'Ii? for the above State and County.
(1 [\

'

j / ’t 'i’; ) - )
Notary Public L)

A’fl{ 10, Vol

My Commission Fxpires:

Page 406



RETURN TO AGENDA

/5 APPLICATION FOR
ZEBULON ANNEXATION

COMPLETE IF A CORPORATION:

In witness whercof. said corporation has caused this instrument to be executed by its President and attested by its
Secretary by order of its Board of Directors. this the day of .20

Corporate Name

SEAL

By: Attest: President (Signature)

Secretary (Signature)

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE
Sworn and subscribed before me. ] o . a Notary Public for the above State and County.
thisthe  day of. .20
Notary Public
SEAL

My Commission Expires:

COMPLETE IF IN A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

In witness whereof. QS L L O 4 »«,  alimited liability company. caused this instrument to be
executed in its name by a member/mana;:er pursuant to authnrlty duly given. this the 3 day of \Jm“w -
207 . Name of Limited Liability Company

B) LL;///("’"/ :_)_ \ H,-’)L‘-‘ :22)

Signature of Membe

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WAKE

Sworn and subscribed before me. Medthar Qw-{ . aNotary Public for the above State and County.
thisthe  3c  dayof.  Jawua~ 20028 A
‘ AWy ]
el Notary Public

5[Al¢“\‘t;VVA.‘O<;‘_ |

:‘A‘\&?~ 1) %2 oyl 20, 2010

S RC My Commission Expires:

EX N 71 os

%% S

- LI
/W o Fage S ot 6

Agenda Page #58



RETURN TO AGENDA

Exhibit “A”

Legal Description

Lot 1

Beginning at a new iron pipe, said pipe being {ocated South 83 degrees 31 minutes 02 seconds
West 1586.00 from NCGS Mon. “MCIVER” NC Grid Coordinates N 757545.5354, E 2202100.208,
NAD83, thence along the northern right-of-way of Judd Street South 60 degrees 10 minutes 10
seconds West 75.00 to an existing iron pipe; thence North 28 degrees 37 minutes 17 seconds West
224,55’ along the line with Smithkline Beecham Corp. (DB 11520 Pg 851) to an existing iron pipe;
thence long the line with Glaxo, Inc. Property (DB 2993 Pg 127) North 61 degrees 12 minutes 38
seconds East 75.00' to a new iron pipe; thence South 28 degrees 37 minutes 01 seconds East
223.18’ along the line with Lot 2 to the said point of beginning; containing 0.385 acre (16788 sq. ft.)
and being described as Lot 1 as recorded in Book of Maps 2021 Page 1238 of Wake County Register
of Deeds.

Agenda Page #59



RETURN TO AGENDA

Exhibit “A”

Legal Description

Lot2

Beginning at a new iron pipe, said pipe being located South 84 degrees 42 minutes 37
seconds West 1522.88’ from NCGS Mon. “MCIVER” NC Grid Coordinates N 757545.5354, E
2202100.208, NAD83, thence along the northern right-of-way of Judd Street South 60
degrees 10 minutes 10 seconds West 31.27’ ta an existing iron pipe; thence continuing
along the same bearing a distance of 48.73’ to a new iron pipe; thence North 28 degrees 37
minutes 01 seconds West 223.18 along the line of lot 1 to a new iron pipe; thence along
the line with Glaxo, Inc. Property (DB 2993 Pg. 127) North 61 degrees 12 minutes 38 East
49.71" to an existing iron pipe; thence continuing along the same line a distance of 30.29' to
a new iron pipe to a new iron pipe; thence along the line of Lot 3 South 28 degrees 36
minutes 45 seconds East 221.73’ to said point of beginning containing 0.409 acre (17794
sqg. ft.) and being described as Lot 2 as recorded in Book of Maps 2021 Page 1238 of Wake
County Register of Deeds.

Agenda Page #60



b
m
=
c
Py
z
—
o
>
@
m
z
]
>

L___lﬁmmw“mm“nn--mn S ot B
\ OENAPRIN AMOCROID W BOIX . A N Cereling
o o I, Q7 M 1 e M Pt
= :Dn_ll._guuunmum \ P 4, SR IE, o otcsr of Toun of Zation,
& NSRS, W WY (Sumey [ o-ﬂyhelh‘nwnﬂlthmm: ]
M&" 1 0 ewer.w s o fitiod esta ol stotutory recuirements f2r recording.
<& Sock or Stomp 49.. z%_”
A Neview Officer
" 9@/ 7/
: Y ooa _H/2
o~ %
‘.\ ‘
: W
VIONTY WA M‘q\sﬁ
Cartificate Approval vﬁ 1
lw&fﬂyu—tmmmm \’1'”3' |
o the plol doss tet Irrolve the orvotion of e R |
S T S | y 8
with Chovber 152 of b1 Lond Use Ordvonce of B Tons 8 g y
ammwmuwnmm l -
by the Lond Use Adminieiraior of the Tosn of Zabien, - “\
muhmmnumuhm | - g
of Oeads of Woln County whiin 60 oys of the dote beiew. /§
2 E
/
|
/
|
1
M
SSm——

MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR
WILLIAM PENINGTON
TOWN OF ZEBULON

WAKE COUNTY
NORTH CAROLINA

\Eceno
HAKE comTY, w162 ¢ DGITRG RoN PP
Ty L, O NEW INON PWE
RESIETER o devps © powR soLE
PRESEN 4 [ ]
/%3001 1111 TP
owE  __ 05-10-21 DO rISR) et 01
SCME e SO NOTE: AREA COMPUTED GY COURDINATE METHOO, S 50 o s 100 150
[sesaseEEnn; I T —— |
W BTN Sa Mwren meY S o U POV prewne m‘m CL T T ’ 1
i e oy RoRT - 30 Pr § Z700.00-07-5062 & SRAPHIC SCALE — FEET Jom nassz?
W Le. § C~D243 e TR AT, i T E TSors4n \NEWMAPS\ W\ WILLUN PENINGTON\MINOR SUEDIVISION.OWG
WILLIAMS - PEARCE & ASSOC., P.A. Professions! Land Surveyors  P.0. Box 802, Zebulon, N.C. 27567  Phone (919) 289-0605

T Boeok oAl Poage /A3H

Agenda Page #61



RETURN TO AGENDA

3/17i25, 11:29 AM Wake County Property Tax Information - Duplicate Billing Statement

“*Duplicate Billing Statement**

e

— prinler friendly

Please mail payments and correspondence to: ,f; new search

Wake County Tax Administration
PO Box 580084
Charlotte NC 28258-0084 return

DJI PROPERTIES LLC A .0000489772-2024-2024- Acct Status:
cct #:
000000
Bill Date: 07/26/2024
Due Date: 09/01/2024
Interest Begins: 01/07/2025
Description: LO1 WILLIAM PENINGTON BM2021-01238 Municipality:
Location: O W. JUDD ST ZEBULON 27597 Fire District: FIRE TAX DIST
Special Dist:
REID: 0489772 Acres: 0.39 Class: 1 PIN: 2705074425 Recycle
Units:
Real 56,000 City City
Deferred Special District Special District
Use 56,000 Late List Penalty Late List Penalty
Personal Vehicle Fee Vehicle Fee
Exclusion Total City 0.00 City Interest
Total Value 56,000 Wake Courty 287.56
5135 Wake County 287.56 Fire District 60.20
1075 Fire District 60.20 Special District
Spectal District Late List Penalty
Late List Penalty Recycle Fee
Recycle Fee County interest
Total Wake County 347.76 0.00 Costs
Total Billed 347.76 0.00 Total Paid 347.76
Paid in full on 11/22/2024. Principal Due 0.00
Interest Due 0.00
Costs 0.00
Total Due 0.00

The property records and tax bill data provided herein represent information as it currently exists in the
Wake County collection system. This data is subject to change daily. Wake County makes no
warranties, express or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, or suitability of this
data. Furthermore, this office assumes no liability whatsoever associated with the use or misuse of
such data.

Questions? E-mail taxhelp@wake.gov or call the Wake County Department of Tax Administration at
919-856-5400

w%ﬂmg gov/ptax/main/billing/statement.aspx?search=re&yrs=2&prev=summa&pk=26774595&summpg=1&id=0489772 "



3/17/25. 11:28 AM

*Duplicate Billing Statement™

RETURN TO AGENDA

Wake County Property Tax Information - Duplicate Billing Statement

Please mail payments and correspondence to:

Wake County Tax Administration

PO Box 580084
Charlotte NC 28258-0084

DJI PROPERTIES LLC

Acct #.000000

Bill Date: 07/26/2024
Due Date: 09/01/2024
Interest Begins: 01/07/2025

Description: LO2 WILLIAM PENINGTON BM2021-01238

Location:

REID: 0489773 Acres: 0.41

Real 58,000
Deferred

Use 55,000
Personal

Exclusion

Total Value 55,000

Paid in full on 11/22/2024.

0O W. JUDD ST ZEBULON 27597

Class: 1 PIN:

City
Special District
Late List Penalty
Vehicle Fee
Total City 0.00

.5135 Wake County 282.43
1075 Fire District 59.13
Special District
Late List Penalty
Recycle Fee
Total Wake County
Total Billed

341.56
341.56

.0000489773-2024-2024-

2705074498

A ——

===

printer friendly

’ﬁ new search

return

Acct Status:

Municipality.

Fire District: FIRE TAX DIST
Special Dist:

Recycle

Units:

0.00
0.00

City
Special District
Late List Penalty

Vehicle Fee
Cily Interest
Wake County 28243
Fire District 59.13

Special District
Late List Penalty

Recycle Fee

County Inferest

Costs

Total Paid 341.56
Principal Due 0.00
interest Due 0.00
Costs 0.00
Total Due 0.00

The property records and tax bill data provided herein represent information as it currently exists in the
Wake County collection system. This data is subject to change daily. Wake County makes no
warranties, express or implied, concerning the accuracy, completeness, reliability, or suitability of this
data. Furthermore, this office assumes no liability whatsoever associated with the use or misuse of

such data.

Questions? E-mail taxhelp@wake.gov or call the Wake County Department of Tax Administration at

k]

919-856-5400.

h%é%ﬁaa/&gggg%(:ﬂplax/main/billing/slatement.aspx?search=re&yrs=2&prev=summ&pk=26774594&summpg= 1&id=0489773 171



<
[a]
z
w
Q
<
O
=
=
o
2
=
w
o

ZETUL__ Ohﬁ : . 0.11 Miles E‘ Z::::Z

NORTH CAROLINA Judd St Lots

Agenda Page #64




RETURN TO AGENDA §

Zoning Map

- ——————————

Ay ) [ Parcels LI, Light Industrial
ZEB UL ON L ) | | i 0'11 Milgs Streets Ol Office and Institutional

Zoning Districts I DTP, Downtown Periphery

NORTH CAROLINA

Ra, Residential Neighborhood L—1 Judd St Lots

Agenda Page #65




Corporate Limits

<
[a)]
z
L
Q
<
(©]
=
z
o
=)
=
w
o

ZEBULON . : 0.11 Miles E] ::::t':

NORTRH CARDLINA ! Corporate lelB

1 en

Judd St Lots
Agenda Page #66




RETURN TO AGENDA

ZEBULON

NORTH CAROLINA
CASE # Annexation 2025-02 ~ Judd St Annexation

HEARING DATE: April 7, 2025

State of North Carolina

County of (/DA;LL

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Notary, CL&THEZWL G OJC‘D-% on
this [ st day of 5| 202< , personally appeared Catherine Farrell,
known to me to be a credible person and of lawful age, who being by me first duly sworn, on her oath,
deposes and says:

| Catherine Farrell, Planner Il for the Town of Zebulon, affirm that the following Public Notice Procedures
have been completed in accordance with applicable North Carolina General Statute and Town of
Zebulon Unified Development Ordinance Section 2.3.6 have been satisfied for the above referenced
hearing.

e Advertisement in a Paper of General Circulation sent on March 24, 2025 (Wake weekly,
publication dates 3/28/2025 & 4/4/2025)

® Posted to Planning Department Website 3/24/2025

¢ Signs Posted on Site 3/25/2025

e Mailed Notices sent out 3/25/2025

Mt;m@ 'jamaé( /X\Pr': | 1, 2025

Catherine Farrell Date

!S’f.

day of fﬁsgfu | 20 25

L\Z’Q_,/ Qastsad§ G paoooS

[signature of Notary] [printed name of Notary]

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this

[Notary Seal:]

NOTARY PUBLIC J—
é“a B ég"o
My commission expires: £ ‘7~ O , 2047 . .-““&‘2‘ e, O,

"‘mm st

Agenda Page #67



Notice of Public Hearing

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the provisions of Article 2.3.6 of the Town of Zebulon
Unified Development Ordinance that a public hearing will be held on April 7%, 2025 at
6:00 PM at the Zebulon Municipal Complex, 1003 N. Arendell Avenue, and will be
conducted by the Board of Commissioners for the purpose of considering the following
items:

IDT Project Number 1610536— Annexation 2025-02 — 0 W Judd St Lots
PIN # 2705074498 & 2705074425. A request by William J Pennington 11, for
annexation of two lots on Judd St into the Town of Zebulon’s Corporate Limits.

Public comments may be submitted to Planner 1I Catherine Farrell at
cfarrell@townofzebulon.org no later than 12:00 Noon on the day of the hearing to be read
into the record. Links will be provided along with the full application packet and
documentation on the Planning Department web page at
https://www .townofzebulon.org/departments/planning/public-hearing-information. For
questions or additional information, please contact us at (919) 823-1811.

Agenda Page #68

RETURN TO AGENDA



RETURN TO AGENDA

Notificacion de Audiencia Publica

Por la presente se notifica, de conformidad con las disposiciones del Articulo 2.3.6 de la
Ordenanza de Desarrollo Unificado del Pueblo de Zebulén, que se celebrara una
audiencia publica el 7 de abril de 2025 a las 6:00 PM en el Complejo Municipal de
Zebulén, 1003 N. Arendell Avenue, y sera llevada a cabo por la Junta de Comisionados
con ¢l propoésito de considerar los siguientes puntos:

IDT Proyecto Numero 1610536- Anexion 2025-02 - 0 W Judd St Lotes

PIN # 2705074498 & 2705074425. Una solicitud de William J Pennington 11,
para la anexion de dos lotes en Judd St en los limites corporativos de la ciudad de
Zebulon.

Los comentarios del piblico pueden presentarse a Planner I Catherine Farrell en
cfarrell@townofzebulon.org no més tarde de las 12:00 del mediodia del dia de la
audiencia para ser leido en el expediente. Los enlaces se proporcionaran junto con el
paquete de solicitud completa y la documentacion en la pagina web del Planning
Department en https://www.townofzebulon.org/departments/planning/public-hearing-
information. Para preguntas o informacion adicional, pongase en contacto con nosotros
en (919) 823-1811.

Agenda Page #69



M THE WAKE WEEKLY { wakeweeidycom Friday, March 28, 2025

Bigger tiles require better installers

RETURN TO AGENDA

Priay, March 28, 2005 THE WAKE WEEKLY | wekeweskiycom 78

Now You Can Submit Your Own SCAN & GET

1w STARTED
Loy —— CLASSIFIEDS i

- ), )

ach 78 Aok & 1118, 2008

Backed by Local,
Five-Star Qualifications
Beautiful, reliable
tile installations

Locally Dwned and Operated
Smalf Business Since 2003

918-539-4266

KINGSMECHANICALNC.COM

‘Submitted by Newse The Service vith As
Inc. ougmte you would expect, larger
e BIT.LY/SUBMIT- FA}E{E

of big thes can make spac- die md treneport, soyout CLASSIFIEDS o
s look larger and more: want {0 find & company 5

‘And, with ex- WAKEWEEKLY
tremely dursble, siainre-  mortar is not the wey to ers have puidsiines and  a0d kmow-bow to handie
sisiani, end casyto-clean  fix ¥ (and usually feads 1o " Four

‘°’°.‘"P"°!°°'-

endfoyrsare  thasubeurface ko bes  with the proper metiods  Be se 1 hire en jseal-

all great chokoss for larger ks flatmess, your
de: Onnmmorwmvf mdnnm:mnlﬂlmau

for tiles larger than 15 oess preity quickly. And, i of

ichisa y i joins  they will add vl
formar the in the i are key in i mmmymm

A THE GBMEAL COURTOF
28TICE

namerce For hrder
e Tow o Fupaap Vermsa M waks weacy: arch 14,31 4 T ki ¥ SN

Sl Do
e D T e e il SR
: L
i Nl g | RS TRORALD ADIPGE CARKT. SN
i Roingr o paceer: o !
Lo o D
o L £ e ———
A Heagen o o :
o s s Do it e e S Y s . :
s ,
O
= e, b aa-vh-.'d-—U-&;‘-:m-
Sralies e fomiemn, Edyy
. PR Mo Abbas 6% Waa Tevih 3ot 4t 4] Mokogh, N 24e3
ey T N Al A S
i1y el 17. a1 1
e N R R e e
ES 5 =1 ¢
BESHESED | semmcmeamion i s
PV 1 i arer antesc! | Jugd Gt
DRt s e, T
e e . et et e, o
TAw Piokep Wi Osent 0 Ta e Dead of H
[- X SR e = s =
-.-nsm.:-'mnnn o e -
DF Project bumber 110009 Lowon et butca bor conh o s o et b manbly semtrad. 1
e R SOOI .y i
et ey AR AT e T i i
Areaias by W i Penden  GRCLELLE. S—— T A H

s 08, oo, 2. XU, The €t bkt ke 15 e P g, i sl 30

oo
St ovormerna ey 9178 bhne Lkt Cour, Surm -
o Parcar £ o Far 100, elogh NG STE1S, bt boey P T :
= * 8
oty 2005, ke hwrs = dowe 3 - £
Berg ot Lot 1. BRENTWOOL:
iy SUBON BN, ot
Ceow, LG £ et oo e
Haoe 1963, Page 230 e Ofice
Duaain o Vina - VW25 1008 A ot Courtp1 6 il Cooi
e S e e i o oo s
o Do e
; Gre o nTYae mocs Bea ton 1)
sy

00 ot b D mcr difosss 10 ot b, 104 s gt 5 0 & wmpy va
oo Pk Webetu, M8 W. Pt s, S B, T Pl 30600 204,

s, Ay
9 LLC wal Do DaTed urbesn &

ety
o 2, A & 2025

7 CoNTadon 118 N Ry o1 T vame place, e e bbb,
Notn syl Pt e S80S POu St ORI e e e s

B
Smtimdtus e |

ko Hdbmrmgh oy, Farda, iy { s ¥, Tomr Wk 002, 411370

bty S L, S L
b= March 20, 2085 (=Y =i
G on Apek 07, 2038, w700 p |

o eare & 1t o v cen S —
IREERA e A ot e b

il r 4 coth dapontof £780 55, aner T -

"B, WOONGOSXSTA la3ae. 1o growier, ol b macprws of ihe. i U LTy
Macomien Ss00 - and | The bak- TO TEN MOTICY “TTR THE CXURT AND O AITEAR AT I AMKE 17 M5, ARG

e ks SR TGRSR ot o rovrase e el
Prpartes ¥ LLC. mousess an 2016 Honde Dur cham v bkl 1 s o Qarerepg CONST (4718 BMOUDK LIOK WOtrW THE COURT SHALL D ANT PARIATAL.
Evpraton waendiey o 7est I 2 008G 10 Whe place.
itz of tha. days ol the e of GHTS YUK SEAY HAVE REGARSWND THR Mook CHIRE
e e o The Sooeie T
S ot B Pt CeSee MR 2, 28,2008 GOy Bl 8 e preurty by nan. "
e EproUMEY 1150 Joorracty cond

i, pom s el i

Pottone 614 STATE OF NORTHCAROLNS o urgaakl fad votoraeny tmute s M ADA s, Bdmmats amchie, WO Vs S, Ao M. Fhopn, FL 2000, 217
ooy LD e Vo whn
sty v conorin 18 U aiged Bt o
e by A
bt = ity
TR rbvlnt e 8 BB T b e Hvy o
. o 4, 202 o
o~ 10X wores. Yegriprd smith DATFD  Tampn, Hilsragi sty Pk i MV g of b 377
s Pty = -
W e ate o o pogacy d-
o Loms? [  putsutni o the .
L ey et e :
A T 2o iy W 308 55 Y it t
w1 Reweoua el Low D'ﬂllll!l"“ o

e R T S SR 5736000,y G
g Dt !
s e s W0 Ao b B ¥ it

Agenda Page #70




u
RETURN TO AGENDA §
u

Agenda Page #71



4
w
Q
<
O
[
z
4
=)
[~
w
4

Agenda Page #72



RETURN TO AGENDA

Retumn to: Town of Zebulon
1003 N. Arendell Avenue
Zebulon, NC 27597
Attention: Town Clerk

Ordinance 2025-28

AN ORDINANCE TO EXTEND THE CORPORATE LIMIT OF THE
TOWN OF ZEBULON, NORTH CAROLINA

0 W Judd St — Pin # 2705074498
0 W Judd St — Pin # 2705074425

WHEREAS, the Town of Zebulon has been petitioned under G.S. 160A-31 to annex the area as
described below; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Zebulon has by resolution directed the Town Clerk to investigate the
sufficiency of the petition; and

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk has certified the sufficiency of the petition and a public hearing on
the question of this annexation was held at 1003 N. Arendell Avenue at 6:00 PM March 3, 2025
after due notice by publication in the Wake Weekly on March 28, 2025 and April 4, 2025;

WHEREAS, the Town of Zebulon finds that the petition meets the requirements of G.S. 160A-
31;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, the Board of Commissioners of the Town of
Zebulon, North Carolina that:

Section 1. By virtue of the authority granted by G.S. 160A-31, the attached following
described territory (see attachment) to include the adjoining public right of way (see also
attached map) is hereby annexed and made part of the Town of Zebulon as of April 7,
2025;

Agenda Page #73



RETURN TO AGENDA

Section 2. Upon and after April 7, 2025, the described territory (see attachment) and
its citizens and property shall be subject to all laws, ordinances and regulations in force in
the Town of Zebulon and shall be entitled to the same privileges and benefits as other parts
of the Town of Zebulon. Said territory shall be subject to municipal taxes according to G.S.
160A-31

Section 3. The Mayor or Mayor Pro Tem of the Town of Zebulon shall cause to be
recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds of Wake County, and in the office of the
Secretary of State at Raleigh, North Carolina, an accurate map of the annexed territory
described in Section 1 above, together with a duly certified copy of this ordinance. Such
a map shall also be delivered to the County Board of Elections, as required by G.S. 163-
288.1

Adopted this the 7 day of April 2025.

Glenn L. York —Mayor
(SEAL)

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Town Clerk Eric A. Vernon—Town Attorney

Agenda Page #74



	RETURN TO AGENDA: 


